



ANNUAL REPORT 2019

Contents

- 1 Corporate Profile
- 1 Vision, Mission
- 2 Chairperson's Message
- 6 Message from the Financial Leasing Sector Representatives Board
- 8 Message from the Factoring Sector Representatives Board
- 10 Message from the Financing Companies Representatives Board
- 12 Board of Directors
- 13 Member Companies
- 14 General Secretariat
- 18 Financial indicators
 - 20 Financial Indicators Assets
 - 22 Financial Indicators Receivables
 - 24 Financial Indicators Shareholders' Equity
 - 26 Financial Indicators Net Profit
- 30 Developments in the World and Turkish Economies
- 40 2019 Activities
- 70 AFI in the Press 2019
- 76 Consolidated Financial Statements Together with Independent Auditor's Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2019





THE ASSOCIATION OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Esentepe Mah. Büyükdere Cad. Bahar Sok. No: 13 River Plaza Kat: 18 Ofis No: 48-49 34394 Şişli / İSTANBUL, Turkey

Phone: (+90 212) 924 44 70 Fax: (+90 212) 285 24 39 - 281 66 47 E-mail: fkb@fkb.org.tr

Corporate Profile

The Association of Financial Institutions (AFI) is in the nature of a public agency and professional organization incorporated in accordance with the Financial Leasing, Factoring, and Financing Companies Law no: 6361 dated 21 November 2012.

AFI is an umbrella organization for concerns in Turkey that provides

• Financial Leasing • Factoring • Financing

products and services to customers who are active in the production, trade, sales, and consumption channels of the Turkish economy.

Vision

Help increase the added value that financial institutions contribute to the economy and thus enhance the national and international strength and influence of the sectors it represents.

Mission

Contribute to the sustainable and healthy development of the financial leasing, factoring, and financing sectors; support these sectors in their efforts to enhance their international competitive strength; ensure the creation and establishment of and adherence to professional standards in their respective fields.

Chairperson's Message

We charge ahead into the future in line with the strategies we espouse and apply, empowered in this journey by our strength arising from our structure as an "Association", in addition to the financial expertise and knowledge that we possess.



Aynur Eke Chairperson

In 2019, the Association of Financial Institutions continued to create added value for represented sectors and its stakeholders, and kept implementing projects that will shape the future.

"Offering the best possible solution to the SMEs", which is the shared and unchanged priority of its members, makes the focal point of all activities that are carried out under the AFI roof, targeted at achieving the better and nurtured by innovative thinking. We charge ahead into the future in line with the strategies we espouse and apply, empowered in this journey by our strength arising from our structure as an "Association", in addition to the financial expertise and knowledge that we possess. The plans that have been designed to make life easier for the SMEs and to provide the solutions they need by offering the best products and services are being put into life.

Believing in the importance and the power of regular communication with its stakeholders, the AFI continued to heavily work along the same line in 2019. Our report that we present for your comments and assessments cover the developments that took place in all the three sectors in 2019, the projects we have undersigned as AFI, the regulatory framework that concerns our fields of activities, our anticipations from the lawmakers, and the media coverage in relation to all of these headings.

2019 has been an important year also with respect to formulating our strategies that will help us achieve our 2020 targets, while updating our strategic theme made one of the year's highlights for our Association. In view of our national economy and the growth potential of our sectors, our strategic theme has been set as digitalization. Accordingly, we have prioritized effective positioning of the products that best cater to our stakeholders' evolving needs and expectations by our members on diverse service and distribution channels, and giving greater weight to digital service channels.

We continue to express on every platform that we, as the Association of Financial Institutions, are ready to do everything that falls upon us to support the financing of trade, production and investments, adhering to the New Economic Program introduced by Turkey. Readying the digital infrastructure of the sectors we represent constitutes the foothold of this understanding. This approach adopts the best practices in Europe as a model so as to facilitate financial access through digital transformation, and helps us concentrate on sectoral initiatives.

Delivering financing facilities to customers through digital platforms will not only give us countrywide reach, but will also pave the way for the joining of new players in our sectors.

Important steps towards digitalization have been taken in 2019.

Financial leasing, factoring and financing sectors covered under the roof of our Association continued to offer high added-value products and services to their customers amid the occasionally volatile and tough conditions of 2019. Performance results attained by each one of our sectors are presented in detail for your review in the related parts of our report. At this point, I would like to outline the specific steps taken in our sectors with respect to digitalization, which we have identified as our strategic theme. The digitalization activities, which possess strategic and long-term importance in our opinion, contribute to the value all of the three sectors offer to customers, and serve to our financial inclusion target.

Our two initiatives, namely Central Receivables Recording (CRR) that records invoices and similar documents thus precluding recurrent assignment and financing of the same trade receivable, which is one of the most critical duties imposed on the AFI by the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361, and the Contract Registration System where financial leasing contracts are registered, continue to function successfully, while also supporting registered economy.

I would also like to add that we are unrolling important practices that are products of our consultations and meetings with the public authorities. Integration work started and came to its final stage based on the protocol signed with the Ministry of Trade concerning integration of CRR and the Movable Pledge Registry System (MPRS). The project is slated for completion in 2020. The integration of CRR and MPRS will serve to find out any previous partial or total pledge or transfer, if any, of a given receivable. In addition, members will be able to connect to MPRS via CRR and perform pledge formalities. The Trade

digital

Delivering financing facilities to customers through digital platforms will not only give us countrywide reach, but will also pave the way for the joining of new players in our sectors.



Chairperson's Message

We are confident that in the years ahead we will be seeing AFI in the focal point of a more digitalized structure within the scope of the strategies we have determined with the strength lent to us by our members.

Chain Finance System launched by AFI has an important role in increasing the fluidity of trade across Turkey. Basically bringing together the buyer, supplier and financing companies electronically, the Trade Chain Finance System increases the rate of access to financing of the SMEs that are accountable for 56% of the added value generated for the national economy, and enables low-cost funding. We believe that the system that covers SMEs, large-scale companies and financial institutions will also contribute to downsizing unregistered economy, as well. Our sectors, which have an important role with respect to financial inclusion, are undergoing a transformation phase that is focused on a digital future and innovation that will further strengthen their market presence. In line with the evolving consumer behavior and the mega trends that influence our lives, our sectors are taking successful steps to increasingly capture the advancements in financial technology in their business models, and operate in cooperation with fintechs.

We are monitoring our members' needs...

As part of the implementation of the requirements specified in the Communiqué on Management and Auditing of Information Systems of Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies, which came into effect on 6 April 2019, work was initiated to create the "Shared Data Center" with a customized cloud architecture owned by AFI with the purpose of satisfying system infrastructure requirements of AFI-member companies in the fastest and most efficient manner, and providing an environment that will allow low-cost utilization of current technologies. The AFI Cloud Data Center is targeted to go live during 2020. We are confident that in the years ahead we will be seeing AFI in the focal point of a more digitalized structure within the scope of the strategies we have determined with the strength lent to us by our members.

for 2021

We will need to work on new, more aggressive targets for 2021 which will be a year of return to growth.

Outlook...

We have completed yet another year during which we, as AFI, have provided material support to our sectors by introducing major, digital-oriented projects to drive our sectors towards development. As we were preparing our report for publishing in the first quarter of 2020, the whole world was in the grip of the Covid-19 pandemic. It is obvious that this global health crisis will present the world and individual national economies with challenging equations that must be resolved. In this process awaiting our sectors, the AFI is prepared to stand by and support its stakeholders with all the resources and capacities at its disposal. Thereafter, we will need to work on new, more aggressive targets for 2021 which will be a year of return to growth. We are convinced that there are no obstacles that we cannot overcome or prevail given the involvement and commitment of AFI members. Let me assure you that, in all our actions and activities, we are guided by the approach summed up as "together, we are stronger".

I would like to thank you, our valuable members and stakeholders, and wish all of us health and success.

Sincerely,

Aynur Eke

Chairperson Association of Financial Institutions



Message from the Financial Leasing Sector Representatives Board

The fundamental strategies of the members of our sector focus on efforts to enlarge the total pie by pursuing activities so as to increase their share in the financing of investments.



Dr. Cüneyt Akpınar Deputy Chairperson

Chairperson of the Financial Leasing Sector Representatives Board Distinguished stakeholders,

The operations and business volumes of the financial leasing sector were substantially shaped by the economic developments in 2018 and 2019.

The rebalancing tendency in economic activity, which started in the second guarter of 2018, persisted in the third guarter before becoming pronounced in the fourth, and growth slowed down in the third quarter of 2018. While the economy downsized by 2.8% in the fourth quarter of that year, growth was 2.8% for the whole year in 2018. This weak growth outlook of the GDP caused 0.6% shrinkage in investment expenditures. The downsizing that started in the GDP in the last guarter of 2018 carried on in 2019, with respective rates of -2.3% and -1.6% in the first and second quarters. GDP expanded 1% in the third quarter of 2019 and 6% in the fourth. Growth was driven by private consumption expenditures and exports,

and the ratio of investment expenditures to GDP went below the 2018 figure. The ratio of total fixed capital investments to GDP was 27.5% in 2018 and 23.5% in 2019.

The contraction in total fixed-capital investments stemmed from real estate investments and the ratio of movable property investments to GDP remained fixed in the order of 10%.

The stagnation in economic activity reflected also on investments financed through leasing. Private sector fixed investment expenditures financed through leasing, which amounted to USD 6.2 billion in 2017, were USD 4.8 billion in 2018 and USD 2.6 billion in 2019. At ordinary market conditions, our projected business volume for 2020 was USD 3.4 billion. However, we have revised this projection to USD 2.5 billion due to the slowdown in global and national economy that resulted from the Covid-19 pandemic. Having conducted its services through 23 companies and 1,232 employees in 2019, the leasing sector's total assets were worth TL 58.2 billion and its shareholders' equity amounted to TL 10.4 billion, while the overall sector posted a net profit of TL 1.1 billion.

The Contract Registration System that functions publicly continues to serve as an element of trust.

Successfully operating for five years and working in integration with the Ministry of Finance, e-government and the Central Civil Registration System (in Turkish: MERNIS), the Financial Leasing Contract Registration System was established by the Central Registry Agency (in Turkish: MKK) totally electronically. Used by leasing companies, participation banks, investment banks and development banks, the system registers the contracts that are electronically signed and time stamped.

In 2019, a total of 9,960 contracts were registered in the system.

We are confident that the stagnant course of the economy and investments will be overcome by the joining of forces by the economy administration and the sector.

The increase in our sector's contribution to investments in this particular period depends on the steps to be taken to the extent possibilities to access lowcost funding resources are developed. Our sector is always ready to dedicate all the resources available to it to the sustainable development of our country. The fundamental strategies of the members of our sector focus on efforts to enlarge the total pie by pursuing activities so as to increase their share in the financing of investments.

As well known by all, financial leasing is a medium- and long-term investment finance instrument; it is an investment loan. The characteristics that define it as an investment loan is the guarantee that the repayment terms of the investor that has provided financing through leasing remains constant, irrespective of the severity of economic volatility. This characteristic tends to be overlooked especially when the economy is stable; however, the value of leasing is revealed more clearly amid conjunctures such as the extraordinary period we are going through.

As our sector and each and every one of our members continue determinedly to mobilize all the means they have to help the customers overcome the potential difficulties they may be faced with in 2020, they will be spending their best efforts to keep their customers unharmed during the Covid-19 pandemic.

Dr. Cüneyt Akpınar Deputy Chairperson Association of Financial Institutions

development

Our sector is always ready to dedicate all the resources available to it to the sustainable development of our country.





Message from the Factoring Sector Representatives Board

In 2019, we have launched important projects aimed at increasing the share, strength and penetration of the factoring sector in economy, and to extend the necessary support to the SMEs.



Aynur Eke Chairperson

Chairperson of the Factoring Sector Representatives Board Distinguished stakeholders,

Factoring continues to keep the wheels of trade turning...

The need to access financing, which is one of the critical building blocks underlying economic stability in our country, imposes important duties on the factoring sector. In this period, we owned our mission and responsibility together with all our stakeholders, and we have taken care to stand by the national real sector, our exporters and SMEs. We have continued to produce solutions for the financing needs of our SMEs and we have actively assumed responsibility for keeping the wheels of trade turning despite all exchange rate attacks.

The factoring sector deserves to be applauded for the performance it has displayed in spite of having a very trying year. With a business volume in the order of TL 130 billion as at year-end 2019, our sector's receivables expanded by more than 8% to TL 34 billion. Total assets of the sector reached TL 37 billion and its shareholders' equity TL 8 billion. These figures show that a challenging year has been left behind in 2019 thanks to the strong support and reflex of all our stakeholders. In 2019, extremely productive meetings were held with the public authority, during which the problems of the sector were voiced, some of our structural issues were resolved, while resultoriented important steps were taken for some others. Along this line, we have underlined time and again the critical importance of a regulatory framework which paves the way for increased weight of non-bank finance within the economy for us and for our stakeholders, as is the case in developed economies. We will be increasing the frequency of these meetings to convey the problems and expectations of our sector to the public authority in the period ahead.

We have created new projects and digitalized our sector...

We have launched important projects aimed at increasing the share, strength and penetration of the factoring sector in economy, and to extend the necessary support to the SMEs. Supporting recorded economy and precluding recurrent assignment and financing of the same trade receivable, the CRR, which was established under the AFI roof by the factoring sector, has been operating successfully since 2015. CRR, which was being used by 56 factoring companies and 23 banks for a total of 79 financial institutions as at year-end 2019, prevented 740 thousand risky transactions. In addition, the integration of CRR with the Movable Pledge Registry System (MPRS) will allow to determine whether the receivables were subject to prior pledge, and will increase the added value of the system.

The e-transformation applications that save labor, time and cost, enhance total quality, and render financial data electronically accessible are offered to enterprises with the AFI assurance. While e-invoice and e-archive applications lead the private integrator services launched within this framework, which are critical for recording the economy, we are extremely pleased with the growing demand for these applications from our members and businesses. Work is ongoing also on new projects for the progress and digitalization of our sector. Studies were initiated to create the "Shared Data Center" with a customized cloud architecture owned by AFI for the purpose of satisfying system infrastructure requirements of our member companies in the most efficient manner, and bringing cutting-edge technology to our members at more affordable prices. The AFI Cloud Data Center is targeted to be launched in 2020. Both our Association, which serves as our primary umbrella organization, and our Trade Finance Commercial Enterprise spend their best efforts to integrate and further improve the services they offer to anyone adding value to the national economy and primarily to our SMEs and exporters with the opportunities technology offers. This vision will serve to launch new e-transformation initiatives also in the period ahead.

We are contributing to the national economy with the Trade Chain Finance...

We regard the Trade Chain Finance System, which was introduced in 2019 following painstaking efforts under the roof of AFI, as an important part of our digitalization vision. The Trade Chain Finance System is intended to give our SMEs, the building block of our national economy, centralized access to numerous financial instruments, and most importantly, to low-cost financing through their own trade receivables. Accordingly, when they need cash, SMEs will be able to create funds for themselves for their ongoing production by financing their trade in cash, whereas financial institutions will finance suppliers, which are mostly constituted by SMEs, with the confirmation of the buyer company that enjoy a higher creditworthiness as compared to their suppliers, thus generating a closedcircuit workflow. Also an ecosystem that will become indispensable for the users in the long-term will result through new features, products and integrations to be added to the system.

The entire factoring sector will continue to work hard to make sure that factoring is given the value it deserves and to gradually increase its contribution to our country's trade. I know that we will overcome challenges with a spirit of union in the future, as we did in 2019, and extend my gratitude to all our members and business stakeholders.

Aynur Eke

Chairperson Association of Financial Institutions

e-transformation

The e-transformation applications that save labor, time and cost, enhance total quality, and render financial data electronically accessible are offered to enterprises with the AFI assurance.



Message from the Financing Companies Representatives Board

With the financing functions performed, our sector plays an important role directly in the development of the automotive sector and indirectly in the development of the construction industry, two of the driving engines of the Turkish economy.



Adem Duman Deputy Chairperson

Chairperson of the Financing Companies Sector Representatives Board

The financing sector is one of the cornerstones of the economic cycle.

The financing sector provides commercial and consumer finance for commodity and service purchases in numerous areas, primarily in automotive, commercial vehicles, telecommunications, consumer durables, education and mortgage sectors.

Our sector sustained a significant contraction because of several reasons including the macroeconomic volatilities, declined demand and restrictions imposed on the number of allowed installations following the foreign currency attack in the summer of 2018. In the light of these events, the total number of our customers which had gone up to 4.7 million dwindled by 29.8% in 2019 and dropped to 3.3 million.

Total assets of the financing sector also suffered a parallel downsizing in 2019. Total assets shrank by 30.6% to TL 28 billion, whereas transaction volume slumped by 32.7% to TL 18 billion. Particularly remarkable in this period was the 60% shrinkage in the micro-lending market, resulting mainly from installment restrictions. In 2019, total receivables of the financing sector were down by 30% and worth TL 23 billion.

Commercial loans made up 54% of our portfolio.

Commercial loans made up 54% of total loans disbursed in 2019 by financing companies.

Supporting domestic production is another priority mission of our sector. Financing companies are important contributors to the commercial and consumer financing of passenger and commercial vehicles manufactured. Of the products we provide financing to, 55% of automotive and commercial vehicles are domestically produced, whereas this ratio is almost 100% for white and brown goods, furniture and textiles. On the other hand, our sector made an important contribution to the long-term financing of investment goods including trucks and heavy-duty machinery that constitute important elements of infrastructure investments including the mega projects realized in recent years in our country, among which there are İstanbul Airport, Yavuz Sultan Selim Bridge, Marmaray project, highspeed train projects, divided highways, city hospitals, and tunnels.

With the financing functions performed, our sector plays an important role directly in the development of the automotive sector and indirectly in the development of the construction industry, two of the driving engines of the Turkish economy.

Digitalization steps

Keeping a close eye on the evolving consumer behaviors, financing companies capture the advancements in the fintech circle to their business models.

Today, customers visit the physical sales outlets less frequently, research and compare the products and services they wish to purchase on the internet and mobile platforms, and conclude their transactions through remote access.

Financing companies update their information technology infrastructure so as to make use of rating/scoring systems and RPA (robotic process automation) in operational processes and artificial intelligence (AI) applications at a greater extent. In addition, maximum importance is attached to developing collaborations with payment systems and insurance companies within the frame of digital projects.

We continue to share the policies we develop for driving our sector forward and for rendering more efficient service to our customers with the public authority via our Association.

When we look at the developments across the world, we see that fintechs and non-bank financial institutions undertake an important role in growing financial inclusion especially in emerging countries. With its 3.3 million customers, the Turkish financing sector has also assumed a significant part with respect to financial inclusion and is focused on further strengthening its presence.

In a market shaped by Covid-19...

In the first quarter of 2020 when this report was being written, the whole world and our country was undergoing a tough period due to the Covid-19 pandemic. This period re-established the vitality of the introduction of the remote financing method with all of its involved processes, which financing companies developed in line with the vision they have formulated over the course of many years. In addition to remote financing, risk, liquidity and cost management and the need for diversification in funding and business models will make the other topics of growing importance in the period ahead.

We are determined to increase our contribution to the national economy.

Under the new market conditions that will mature with the adaptation of identity authentication in distance transactions, biometric signature solutions, eIDAS (Electronic Identification, Authentication and Trust Service), which is the new version of the Turkish Electronic Signature Law no. 5070 and espoused in Europe in 2016, and PSD-2 (Payment Service Directive) to our country, the financing sector will continue to act in perfect unison, and to carry on and further increase its contribution to the national economy in diverse areas, primarily including facilitation of access to financing and productivity. We are confident that we will come through 2020 with minimum damage thanks to proactive and effective measures to be adopted by our economy administration, coupled with the regulatory arrangements to be published in all these areas.

I would like to thank all the players of the financing sector and all our stakeholders for their invaluable contributions and relentless support.

Adem Duman

Deputy Chairperson Association of Financial Institutions

fintech

Keeping a close eye on the evolving consumer behaviors, financing companies capture the advancements in the fintech circle to their business models.



Board of Directors



L-R		Member Company
Dr. Cüneyt Akpınar	Deputy Chairperson of the Board	Burgan Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
Tijen Akdoğan Ünver	Member of the Board	Volkwagen Doğuş Finansman A.Ş.
Selahattin Süleymanoğlu	Member of the Board	Halk Faktoring A.Ş.
Mehmet Karakılıç	Member of the Board	İş Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
Murat Ömürbek	Member of the Board	Atılım Faktoring A.Ş.
Cafer Sadık Karabüber	Member of the Board	Kent Faktoring A.Ş.
Y. Pınar Kitapçı	Member of the Board	Koç Finansman A.Ş.
T. Fatih Torun	Member of the Board	Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
Özgür Öztürk	Member of the Board	Orfin Finansman A.Ş.
Coşkun Çabuk	Member of the Board	Halk Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
Aynur Eke	Chairperson of the Board	Vakıf Faktoring A.Ş.
Adem Duman	Deputy Chairperson of the Board	Turkcell Finansman A.Ş.
Fidan Sevilmiş	Member of the Board	Koç Fiat Kredi Finansman A.Ş.
Nurcan Tașdelenler	Member of the Board	Arena Faktoring A.Ş.
Rahime Özlem Baysal (not present in the picture)	Member of the Board	Şeker Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.

Member Companies

Financial Leasing Sector

- 1 A&T Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 2 Ak Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 3 Alternatif Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 4 Anadolu Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 5 Arı Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 6 BNP Paribas Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 7 Burgan Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 8 De Lage Landen Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 9 Deniz Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 10 Garanti Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 11 Haliç Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 12 Halk Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 13 ING Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 14 İş Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 15 Mercedes-Benz Finansal Kiralama Türk A.Ş.
- 16 Pervin Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 17 QNB Finans Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 18 Siemens Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 19 Şeker Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 20 Vakıf Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 21 VFS Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.
- 22 Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O.
- 23 Yatırım Finansal Kiralama A.Ş.

Factoring Sector

- 24 ABC Faktoring A.Ş.
- 25 Acar Faktoring A.Ş.
- 26 Ak Faktoring A.Ş.
- 27 Akdeniz Faktoring A.Ş.
- 28 Akın Faktoring A.Ş.
- 29 Anadolu Faktoring A.Ş.
- 30 Arena Faktoring A.Ş.
- 31 Atak Faktoring A.Ş.
- 32 Atılım Faktoring A.Ş.
- 33 Başer Faktoring A.Ş.
- 34 Bayramoğlu Faktoring A.Ş.
- 35 C Faktoring A.Ş.
- 36 Creditwest Faktoring A.Ş.
- 37 Çağdaş Faktoring A.Ş.

- 38 Çözüm Faktoring A.Ş.
- 39 Deniz Faktoring A.Ş.
- 40 Destek Faktoring A.Ş.
- 41 Devir Faktoring A.Ş.
- 42 Doğa Faktoring A.Ş.
- 43 Doruk Faktoring A.Ş.
- 44 Eko Faktoring A.Ş.
- 45 Ekspo Faktoring A.Ş.
- 46 Fiba Faktoring A.Ş.
- 47 Garanti Faktoring A.Ş.
- 48 Global Faktoring Hizmetleri A.Ş.
- 49 GSD Faktoring A.Ş.
- 50 Halk Faktoring A.Ş.
- 51 Huzur Faktoring A.Ş.
- 52 ING Faktoring A.Ş.
- 53 İstanbul Faktoring A.Ş.
- 54 İş Faktoring A.Ş.
- 55 Kapital Faktoring A.Ş.
- 56 Kent Faktoring A.Ş.
- 57 Kredi Finans Faktoring Hizmetleri A.Ş.
- 58 Lider Faktoring A.Ş.
- 59 Mert Finans Faktoring A.Ş.
- 60 MNG Faktoring A.Ş.
- 61 Optima Faktoring A.Ş.
- 62 Pamuk Faktoring A.Ş.
- 63 Para Finans Faktoring A.Ş.
- 64 QNB Finans Faktoring A.Ş.
- 65 Sardes Faktoring A.Ş.
- 66 Sümer Faktoring A.Ş.
- 67 Şeker Faktoring A.Ş.
- 68 Şirinoğlu Faktoring A.Ş.
- 69 Tam Faktoring A.S.
- 70 TEB Faktoring A.Ş.
- 71 Tradewind Faktoring A.Ş.
- 72 Tuna Faktoring A.Ş.
- 73 Ulusal Faktoring A.Ş.
- 74 Vakıf Faktoring A.Ş.
- 75 VDF Faktoring Hizmetleri A.Ş.
- 76 Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş.
- 77 Yaşar Faktoring A.Ş.
- 78 Yeditepe Faktoring A.Ş.
- 79 Zorlu Faktoring A.Ş.

Financing Sector

- 80 ALJ Finansman A.Ş.
- 81 Doruk Finansman A.Ş.
- 82 Evkur Finansman A.Ş.
- 83 Hemenal Finansman A.Ş.
- 84 Koç Fiat Kredi Finansman A.Ş.
- 85 Koç Finansman A.Ş.
- 86 Mercedes Benz Finansman Türk A.Ş.
- 87 Orfin Finansman A.Ş.
- 88 Şeker Mortgage Finansman A.Ş.
- 89 TEB Finansman A.Ş.
- 90 Tırsan Finansman A.Ş.
- 91 Turkcell Finansman A.Ş.
- 92 Turk Finansman A.Ş.
- 93 VFS Finansman A.Ş.
- 94 Volkswagen Doğuş Finansman A.Ş.

General Secretariat



Vahit Altun Deputy Secretary General / Financing Hakan Gülelçe Deputy Secretary General / Financial Leasing Ahmet Candan Secretary General **Filiz Ünal** Deputy Secretary General / Factoring



Sevilay Alşar Education Director



Aysun Koçak Gül Manager, Financial and Administrative Affairs



Atty. Eda Atamer Coşkunsu Manager, Regulatory and Legal Affairs



Janin Ersöz Amiroğlu Manager, Financial Leasing Commercial Enterprise



Sibel Özata Erdoğan Manager, Statistics and Economic Researches



Mehmet Şahin Deputy Manager, Trade Finance Commercial Enterprise



Tevfik Altuğ Çetinbaş Manager, Trade Finance Commercial Enterprise



Emre Kırşan Deputy Manager, Financial Leasing Commercial Enterprise



Özkan Tekeş Deputy Manager, Financial and Administrative Affairs



Ceren İnce Assistant Specialist, Financial and Administrative Affairs



Gencay Karaman Deputy Manager, Trade Finance Commercial Enterprise



Seda Salcı Assistant Specialist, Financing Sector



Zülfiye Yeşilçimen Assistant of Secretary General



Hande Demirkol Assistant



Kerim Koca Office Assistant



Mevlüt Karakuş Office Assistant



CONTRIBUTING TO MANUFACTURING TOGETHER

Acting as the pivotal financial solution partner of the SMEs through factoring, we are using all the means at our disposal to keep the wheels of real sector turning.

Financial indicators

TL 14,831 million

As of year-end 2019, total business volume of financial leasing companies contracted by 33.2% year-over-year to TL 14,831 million. While real estate got the biggest share out of total financial leasing receivables with 23.9%, other machinery and equipment accounted for 20.3%.

TL 129,912 million

Total business volume of factoring companies was down by 11.4% to TL 129,912 million in the twelve months to end-2019. Domestic and international factoring transactions made up 84.7% and 15.3% of the total business volume, respectively.

Financial Leasing

(TL million)	2018	2019	%Change
Transaction Volume	22,187	14,831	-33.20%
Total Assets	68,506	58,176	-15.10%
Receivables	60,707	48,721	-19.70%
NPL	4,711	4,416	-6.30%
Special Provisions (-)	2,351	2,836	20.70%
Shareholders' Equity	9,601	10,376	8.10%
Borrowings	47,052	41,007	-12.80%
Net Profit	917	1,125	22.70%
(units)			
Number of Companies	24	23	-4.20%
Number of Branches	131	119	-9.20%
Number of Employees	1,401	1,232	-12.10%
Number of Customers	53,510	40,457	-24.40%
Return on Equity	10.10%	11.30%	1.2 pps
Return on Assets	1.40%	1.80%	0.4 pps
NPL Ratio	7.20%	8.30%	1.1 pps

Factoring

(TL million)	2018	2019	% Change
Transaction Volume	146,687	129,912	-11.40%
Total Assets	34,608	37,017	7.00%
Receivables	31,410	34,026	8.30%
NPL	2,096	2,140	2.10%
Special Provisions (-)	1,717	1,730	0.80%
Shareholders' Equity	6,770	8,136	20.20%
Borrowings	23,048	25,590	11.00%
Net Profit	1,306	1,374	5.20%
(units)			
Number of Companies	58	56	-3.40%
Number of Branches	354	352	-0.60%
Number of Employees	4,355	4,269	-2.00%
Number of Customers	92,422	83,636	-9.50%
Return on Equity	20.80%	18.40%	-2.4 pps
Return on Assets	3.30%	3.80%	0.5 pps
NPL Ratio	6.30%	5.90%	-0.4 pps

TL 17,766 million

Total business volume of financing companies, which decreased 32.7% year-over-year, was TL 17,766 million in 2019. 73.8% of the new loans extended during 2019 consisted of personal and corporate auto loans.

TL 162,509 million

The aggregate business volume of financial leasing, factoring and financing companies shrank by 16.8% and amounted to TL 162,509 million in 2019 and had a 3.8% share in GDP.

Financing

(TL million)	2018	2019	% Change
Transaction Volume	26,407	17,766	-32.70%
Total Assets	39,707	27,560	-30.60%
Receivables	32,545	22,797	-30.00%
NPL	2,316	2,169	-6.40%
Special Provisions (-)	1,098	1,331	21.30%
Shareholders' Equity	4,568	5,227	14.40%
Borrowings	29,877	19,528	-34.60%
Net Profit	559	633	13.20%
(units)			
Number of Companies	14	15	7.10%
Number of Branches	1	1	0.00%
Number of Employees	936	901	-3.70%
Number of Customers	4,565,434	3,386,999	-25.80%
Return on Equity	12.60%	12.90%	0.3 pps
Return on Assets	1.40%	1.90%	0.5 pps
NPL Ratio	6.60%	8.70%	2.1 pps

Total

2018	2019	% Change
195,281	162,509	-16.80%
142,822	122,753	-14.10%
124,663	105,544	-15.30%
9,124	8,725	-4.40%
5,165	5,897	14.20%
20,939	23,739	13.40%
99,978	86,125	-13.90%
2,782	3,132	12.60%
96	94	-2.10%
486	472	-2.90%
6,692	6,402	-4.30%
4,711,366	3,511,092	-25.50%
14.10%	14.00%	-0.1 pps
2.00%	2.40%	0.4 pps
6.80%	7.60%	0.8 pps
	195,281 142,822 124,663 9,124 5,165 20,939 99,978 2,782 2,782 96 486 6,692 4,711,366 4,711,366	195,281 162,509 142,822 122,753 124,663 105,544 9,124 8,725 5,165 5,897 20,939 23,739 99,978 86,125 2,782 3,132 9 3,132 9 94 486 472 6,692 6,402 4,711,366 3,511,092 14.10% 14.00% 2.00% 2,40%

Financial Indicators - Assets

Financial Leasing Sector - Total Assets (TL million)

TL 58,176 million

In 2019, total assets of the financial leasing sector decreased by 15.1% and amounted to TL 58,176 million.



Factoring Sector - Total Assets (TL million)

TL 37,017 million

The factoring sector's total assets reached TL 37,017 million in 2019, up by 7%.



Financing Sector - Total Assets (TL million)

TL 27,560 million

Total assets of the financing sector amounted to TL 27,560 million in 2019, translating into a year-on decline by 30.6%.



Aggregate Total Assets of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Sectors (TL million)

TL 122,753 million

During 2019, consolidated total assets of the financial leasing, factoring and financing sectors declined by 14.1% and amounted to TL 122,753 million. Total return on assets was registered as 2.4%. Annual average growth rate of total assets of the sectors between 2006 and 2019 is 15%.



Sectoral Breakdown of Total Assets (%)

47%

In 2019, the financial leasing sector claimed the highest share out of total assets with 47%.



Position in the Finance Sector (%)

2.7% Factoring, financial leasing and financing sectors represent 2.7% of the Turkish finance sector in terms of total assets.

🔵 Total (Financial Leasing, Factoring, Financing) 🛛 🛑 Banking Sector

Financial Indicators - Receivables

Financial Leasing Sector - Receivables (TL million)

TL 48,271 million

Total receivables of the financial leasing sector were down by 19.7% in 2019 and amounted to TL 48,271 million.



Factoring Sector - Receivables (TL million)

total receivables of the

TL 34,026 million.

factoring sector reached



Financing Sector - Receivables (TL million)

TL 22,797 million

Total receivables of the financing sector were worth TL 22,797 million in 2019, down by 30.0%.



Total Receivables of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Sectors (TL million)



Sectoral Breakdown of Total Receivables (%)

46%

In 2019, the financial leasing sector got the highest share out of total receivables with 46%.



Position in the Finance Sector (%)

3.8%

All three sectors account for 3.8% of the Turkish finance sector in terms of total receivables.



Financial Indicators - Shareholders' Equity

Financial Leasing Sector - Shareholder' Equity (TL million)

TL 10,376 million

Total shareholders' equity of the financial leasing sector grew by 8.1% in 2019 and reached TL 10,376 million.



Factoring Sector - Shareholder' Equity (TL million)



TL 8,136 million

Total shareholders' equity of the factoring sector was up by 20.2% in 2019 and amounted to TL 8,136 million.

Financing Sector - Shareholders' Equity (TL million)

TL 5,227 million

Total shareholders' equity of the financing sector reached TL 5,227 million in 2019, translating into a year-on rise by 14.4%.



Total Shareholders' Equity of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Sectors (TL million)

TL 23,739 million

Total shareholders' equity of the sectors displayed a year-on rise by 13.4% and reached TL 23,739 million in 2019. Return on equity, on the other hand, rose to 14.0%. Average annual growth rate of total shareholders' equity of the sectors was registered as 15%.



Sectoral Breakdown of Total Shareholders' Equity (%)

44%

In 2019, the financial leasing sector got the highest share out of total shareholders' equity with 44%.



Position in the Finance Sector (%)

4.6%

The three sectors constitute 4.6% of the Turkish finance sector in terms of total shareholders' equity.



Financial Indicators - Net Profit

Financial Leasing Sector - Net Profit (TL million)

TL 1,125 million

Total net profit of the financial leasing sector was up by 22.7% in 2019 and reached TL 1,125 million.



Factoring Sector - Net Profit (TL million)



TL 1,374 million

Having gone up by 5.2% in 2019, the factoring sector's total net profit amounted to TL 1,374 million.

Financing Sector - Net Profit (TL million)

TL 633 million

The financing sector booked TL 633 million in net profit in 2019, which increased by 13.2% year-over-year.



Total Net Profit of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Sectors (TL million)

TL 3,132 million

As at year-end 2019, total net profit of the sectors increased to TL 3,132 million, which was 12.6% higher than what it was in 2018. Total net profit of the three sectors combined grew by 10% on average from 2006 to 2019.



Sectoral Breakdown of Total Net Profit (%)

44%

In 2019, factoring sector was the greatest contributor to total net profit with a share of 44%.



Position in the Finance Sector (%)

6.0%

With the net profit they generated, the sectors got 6.0% share in the Turkish finance industry.





CONTRIBUTING TO INVESTMENT TOGETHER

We are fulfilling a growing role in the sustainable development of our country through the support we extend for financing of investments through financial leasing.

Developments in the World and Turkish Economies

Defining the Covid-19 pandemic as a shock that will have major implications for global economy, the IMF projects a 3% contraction for the world economy in 2020.

DEVELOPMENTS IN THE WORLD ECONOMY

The world economy displayed a low performance in 2019 tainted by volatilities and risks.

The decelerated economic activity experienced since the second half of 2018 with the effect of the increased economic, political and geopolitical uncertainties in global conjuncture persisted through 2019. While the ongoing US-China trade wars that further escalated in 2019 is pointed out as one of the key actors resulting in the contracted demand the world is experiencing, the concerns over global trade that began to escalate from the second half of the year, increasingly pronounced geopolitical risks originating from the Middle East, declined investments and the global deceleration becoming especially marked in the manufacturing industry at an extent to negatively affect economic activity increased the downside risks for growth outlook in the rest of the year, and global growth lost momentum.

World Economic Growth (2018-2021) (%)

	Realization	Realization Estimate		ection
	2018	2019	2020	2021
WORLD OUTPUT	3.6	2.9	-3.0	5.8
Advanced Economies	2.2	1.7	-6.1	4.5
USA	2.9	2.3	-5.9	4.7
Europe (Euro Area)	1.9	1.2	-7.5	4.7
Germany	1.5	0.6	-7.0	5.2
France	1.7	1.3	-7.2	4.5
Italy	0.8	0.3	-9.1	4.8
Spain	2.4	2.0	-8.0	4.3
Japan	0.3	0.7	-5.2	З.О
UK	1.3	1.4	-6.5	4.0
Canada	1.9	1.6	-6.2	4.2
Other Advanced Economies	2.6	1.7	-4.6	4.5
Emerging Market and Developing Economies	4.5	3.7	-1.0	6.6
Emerging and Developing Europe	3.1	2.1	-5.2	4.2
Russia	1.5	1.3	-5.5	3.5
Emerging and Developing Asia	6.4	5.5	1.0	8.5
China	6.6	6.1	1.2	9.2
India	6.8	4.2	1.9	7.4
MENA	1.9	0.3	-3.3	4.2
Latin America	1.1	0.1	-5.2	3.4

Source: IMF World Economic Outlook, April 2020



During 2019, growth projections were constantly revised downwards.

In the World Economic Outlook reports it has released, the IMF revised the global growth projections downwards once again in January 2020 after October 2019.

The report decreased the growth estimations for 2019 and 2020 by 0.1 point each, updating them as 2.9% and 3.3% respectively. In 2021, with a 0.2 point downward revision, moderate growth is projected to continue and be registered as 3.4%. It has been stated that the negative developments in the economic activities observed in several emerging countries led by India resulted in decreased growth projections for the next two years.

Covid-19 pandemic tempested all prior projections.

After its outbreak in China's Wuhan province in December 2019, the coronavirus epidemic turned into a world-scale health crisis at the onset of 2020. Announced by the World Health Organization (WHO) with the name Covid-19, the pandemic's negative impact on Western Europe and the USA was ongoing as of April 2020, the time of this writing. China has substantially taken the pandemic under control and is taking normalization steps. Notwithstanding, European countries including Turkey and the USA concentrate on keeping the spread of the virus under control and on efforts to make sure that their healthcare systems respond to demand fully through various measures including lockdowns, curfews and travel restrictions.

Having defined the Covid-19 pandemic as a shock that will have major implications with respect to global economy in its April update to the World Economic Outlook, the IMF projects a 3% contraction for the world economy in 2020 due to the effect of the pandemic. In the presence of these exceptional circumstances, it is estimated that the loosening tendency that emerged in global monetary policies in the second half of the year will become much more visible come 2020 with the aim of supporting economic activity.

Monetary policies of the central banks of developed countries remain as the most prominent instrument steering the markets.

Having revised its growth estimations for 2019 downwards, the US Federal Reserve (the Fed) kept the policy rate in the 2.25%-2.50% range as anticipated, but changed this attitude by mid-year, with the political pressure playing a part in it to some extent. The Fed made 25 bps reductions each in July, September and October, pulling its policy rate down to the 1.50-1.75% interval. The Fed concluded that the upper level of 1.75% as of year-end would suffice for economic outlook and stated that it would stop rate cuts throughout 2020. However, taking into consideration the negative effects upon the economy of the Covid-19 pandemic that altered all projections, the Fed decreased its policy rate by 50 bps to the 1-1.25% interval in its extraordinary meeting of 3 March 2020.

On the other hand, low growth figures across the Euro Area caused the European Central Bank (ECB) to plan quantitative easing measures in its monetary policies. With a monthly asset buying program of EUR 20 million, the ECB introduced another support package and implemented a rate cut. The increased liquidity is targeted to curb the negative effects created by downside risks and to restrain anticipations.

The ECB assessed the developments in the first quarter of 2020 and decided to keep interest rates unchanged in its March meeting, leaving its policy rate fixed at zero, its deposits rate -0.50% and marginal funding rate at 0.25%. In a statement made, it was expressed that ECB would provide new temporary longterm refinancing operations (LTRO) to the Euro Area's financial system, assets with a net worth of EUR 120 million would be purchased with a focus on the private sector, and bank loan support would be extended for the SMEs.

Developments in the World and Turkish Economies

An annual contraction of 2.5 points is estimated in the trade volume in 2019, when the negative repercussions of global trade wars got even more pronounced.

During 2019, rate cuts continued in emerging countries. The general opinion that the Fed and the ECB would not rush the normalization of their policies particularly in the medium-term and the weak inflation tendency provided the continuity of the policies of central banks of emerging countries, which were devised in a manner to support growth.

Global trade followed a fluctuating course throughout the year with the impact of the protectionist measures.

An annual contraction of 2.5 points is estimated in the trade volume in 2019, when the negative repercussions of global trade wars got even more pronounced. Underlying this contraction was the conflict between the US and China, coupled with the emerging countries being forced to cut down their external demands that got overindebted.

The World Trade Organization (WTO) predicted that global trade wars would continue to reduce the expansion of trade volume also in 2019 and 2020, and announced a downward revision of its projections.

Due to the tensions in trade and increasing economic volatility, the WTO updated its growth projection for global trade volume as 1.2% in its January 2020 report.

Commodity prices displayed a relative rise in the last quarter of 2019.

Since monetary policies remained supportive of growth and global uncertainty relatively decreased, commodity prices went up by 1.4% on average quarterly in the last quarter of 2019.

The flat prices in the last quarter of the year despite the continuing supply limitations in the industrial metal market resulted from the negative outlook of the global manufacturing industry activity that got more pronounced as well as the lengthened trade tension between US and China.

World Trade Growth Rates (2017-2020) (%)

	Realization		Estimate	
	2017	2018	2019	2020
World Trade Volume	5.7	3.6	1.1	3.2
Imports- Advanced Economies	4.7	3.0	1.2	2.7
Imports - Emerging Market and Developing Economies	7.5	5.1	0.7	4.3
Exports - Advanced Economies	4.7	3.1	0.9	2.5
Exports - Emerging Market and Developing Economies	7.3	3.9	1.9	4.1

Source: IMF World Economic Outlook, October 2019



On the other hand, trade wars and geopolitical negativities will probably trigger deteriorations in global risk perception and keep the uptrend of precious metal prices vibrant.

During 2019, oil prices declined by nearly 10%.

Oil price is another variable that affects the world trade and that is also affected by the developments in trade. In 2019 that saw global trade wars intensify, decelerated global growth and trade volume triggered a nearly 10% decline in oil price.

As geopolitical uncertainty remained high in the last quarter of 2019, the progress in trade conflicts between the US and China caused the oil price to oscillate around USD 60-67. Having floated near the top levels of the past 7 months by exceeding USD 70 a barrel in the last week of 2019, oil price closed the year in the order of USD 67.5 a barrel. The diminutive effect the Covid-19 pandemic had upon oil demand has been leading to an oil price meltdown in the first half of 2020. The world's largest oil producer countries decided to limit daily oil production from the beginning of May in order to stabilize the market, but the collapsed consumption resulted in an oversupply that caused oil storage facilities all around the world to fill up.

The rise in crude oil price in the last quarter of 2019 triggered an upturn in headline inflation rates.

Despite the continued weakening of global growth outlook, headline inflation rates in developed and emerging countries had a quarterly rise in connection with the increase in crude oil price in the last quarter of 2019. In the same period, while core inflation took an upturn for developed countries, it dropped in emerging economies. Although unemployment rate preserved its historic low levels in the US in the fourth quarter, continued reasonable rise in salaries coupled with the upturn in crude oil price somewhat pulled the headline consumer inflation up in the same period.

After having gone down to below 2% by late 2018 in the Euro Area, annual CPI retained the same levels throughout 2019. Inflation closed the year at 1.3%, after hitting its highest at 1.7% in April. Despite the tight labor market and salaries that continue to rise, headline and core inflation rates will possibly remain below 2% in the medium term.

Sources:

IMF World Economic Outlook reports, OECD Economic Outlook reports, CBRT, Presidency of Turkey, Presidency of Strategy and Budget

Developments in the World and Turkish Economies

GDP at current prices by production approach was up by 14.9% year-over-year and reached TL 4,280 billion in 2019.

TURKISH ECONOMY

Turkey underwent an economic rebalancing process in 2019.

Having started to shrink from the last quarter of 2018, the Turkish economy downsized in the first two quarters of 2019, grew by 1% in the third quarter, before displaying a rapid development of 6% to exceed projections in the fourth. The country's growth rate for the whole year came to 0.9%. While net exports acted as the greatest contributor to economic activity in the first two quarters, the decline in investment expenditures and particularly in construction investments put significant pressure on growth. In the third quarter of the year, on the other hand, economic activity resumed growth trend owing to the positive impact of consumption expenditures although the contribution of net exports turned negative.

GDP at current prices by production approach was up by 14.9% year-overyear and reached TL 4,280 billion in 2019. Per capita GDP, on the other hand, was calculated as TL 51,834 at current prices and 9,217 in USD terms. Looking at the components that make up GDP, it is seen that all main sectors other than the construction industry contributed positively to annual growth. On a chained-volume-index basis, total added value of financial and insurance activities increased by 7.4% yearover-year in 2019, while that of public administration, education, human health and social services went up by 4.6%, other service activities by 3.7% and the agricultural sector by 3.3%. Construction sector was down by 8.6%, and administrative and support services activities was down by 1.8%.



GDP Growth (buyer prices)

Source: TurkStat


The relative recovery in the economy gained momentum in the last quarter of the year with the low base effect, in addition to the rate cuts implemented by the CBRT. While recuperation is anticipated to continue with the low base effect and deferred consumption expenditures coming into the cycle in the first quarter of 2020, geopolitical developments and the impact of the globally threatening Covid-19 pandemic will be telling upon growth.

Rate of unemployment was 13.7% in 2019.

In 2019, unemployment rate across Turkey was up by 2.7 points to 13.7% and non-agricultural unemployment was registered as 16.0%, up 3.1 points. The rate of employment in 2019 was down by 1.7 points to 45.7%, where labor participation rate declined by 0.2 points to 53.0%.

Unemployment rate in the 15-64 age interval increased by 2.8 points yearover-year to reach 14.0%, while nonagricultural unemployment was up 3.1 points to reach 16.1%. Average youth unemployment (defined as the 15-24 age interval) increased by 5.1 points in the same period and went up to as high as 25.4%.

Inflation ended 2019 below 12%, the target set in the New Economic Program (NEP).

In 2019, inflation displayed a downward trend due to weak domestic demand conditions, a relatively stable Turkish lira, high base effect, and moderate course of commodity prices, and ended the year below 12%, the target set in the New Economic Program (NEP). Having ended 2018 at 20.30%, annual CPI was up by 0.74% in December on a month-overmonth basis, by 11.84% as compared to December 2017, and 15.18% on the basis of 12-month averages.

While the food group that saw a monthly average rise by 2.9% in prices was the highest contributor to annual CPI inflation with 254 bps, it was followed by the transportation group with 205 bps. The lowest annual rise in CPI occurred in the communication group with 3.16%. The course of the PPI, which put pressure on CPI for 32 months from December 2016 until August 2019, changed in the last quarter of 2019, and PPI, which floated above CPI, fell below CPI after the said period. 33.64% at year-end 2018, PPI ended 2019 at 7.36%.



Inflation (Annual - %)

Source: TurkStat

Developments in the World and Turkish Economies

In 2019, exports increased by 2.1% year-over-year to USD 171.5 billion, while imports shrank by 9.1% to USD 202.7 billion.

While foreign trade deficit narrowed down in connection with the decline in economic activity, current accounts balance produced a surplus in 2019.

In 2019, exports increased by 2.1% year-over-year to USD 171.5 billion, while imports shrank by 9.1% to USD 202.7 billion.

Foreign trade deficit diminished by 43.5% year-over-year and dropped to USD 31.2 billion in 2019. The ratio of exports to imports went up from 75.3% in 2018 to 84.6% in 2019. In 2019, Germany led the total exports ex-Turkey, and was followed by the United Kingdom, Italy, Iraq and USA. Exports to top five countries constituted 30.7% of total exports.

On the imports front, the leader Russia was followed, in order, by China, Germany, USA and Italy. Imports from the top five countries constituted 38.8% of total imports. As a result of weakened domestic demand, coupled with the lower oil prices and the strong performance of tourism, 12-month cumulative current account began posting a surplus from June 2019 onwards, and produced a surplus of USD 1.7 billion for the whole year, for the first time since 2001. In the months that followed, the upward trend in domestic demand caused imports to widen and therefore started to limit the current account surplus.



Exports (FOB) Imports (CIF)

Foreign Trade (USD Billion)

Source: TurkStat



The CBRT gradually lowered its policy rate to 12% by the end of the year.

The CBRT formulates its monetary policy decisions by taking into account inflation projects, pricing behavior and the developments in all the other elements affecting inflation.

During 2019, the CBRT defined its monetary stance in view of the main tendency of inflation, and established the degree of monetary tightness so as to ensure continued decline in inflation and its compatibility with the targeted path.

While keeping the one-week repo tender rate flat at 24% in the first half of 2019, the CBRT adopted a series of decisions regarding liquidity management. Accumulated FC effects that diminished on the back of coordinated tight monetary policy stance and powerful policy and the moderate course of domestic demand resulted in a pronounced betterment in inflation dynamics. In connection with the improved inflation outlook, the CBRT gradually brought the policy rate down to 12% at the end of the year through decisions adopted in its meetings in July, September, October and December.

Source: TurkStat, CBRT, Ministry of Treasury and Finance



Current Account And Financial Account (Net) (12 Months, USD Billion)

Source: TurkStat



CONTRIBUTING TO LIFE TOGETHER

We are providing lifeline to individuals and micro businesses with the support we extend to consumption expenditures and financing of commercial activity.

Introduced as a first in the world in our country, CRR is cited as an example in the international arena and provides the global factoring sector with a new perspective.

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2019 DEVELOPMENTS AND PROJECTS

CENTRAL RECEIVABLES RECORDING



AFI carries out its activities under the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361. Among the major tasks assumed by the Association is to set up the Central Receivables Recording (CRR) where invoices and any documents substituting the invoices used in factoring transactions are recorded.

Supporting formal economy and preventing double assignment and financing of the same receivable, CRR was set up under the AFI by the factoring sector and started to be used in January 2015.

The CRR, into which all kinds of documents and information pertaining to receivables subject to factoring transactions are entered, precluded 740 thousand risky transactions until the end of 2019 thanks to recurrence and amount overrun controls performed during such recording. E-documents recorded into the CRR are verified by Revenue Administration (RA) through integration with the RA.

In brief, CRR;

- is utilized by factoring companies and banks,
- prevents double assignment and financing of the same receivable,
- runs online and integrated with the e-invoice system of the RA,
- verifies the accuracy of e-invoices and e-archives through integration with the RA,
- allows verification of the T.R. ID No. and VAT No. of buyer and seller companies through the Credit Bureau,
- allows tracking payments and collections in relation to the documents pertaining to a given receivable,
- maintains records of data for all assigned receivable documents in relation to the finance sector,
- provides reporting service on assigned receivables.

The Central Receivables Recording (CRR) provides a new perspective to the global factoring sector.

Introduced as a first in the world, CRR is cited as a model in the international arena and provides a new perspective to the global factoring sector. By the end of 2019, 56 factoring companies and 23 banks recorded invoices or any documents substituting the invoices that were assigned them to the CRR. According to the CRR data, 26.5 million invoices and receivable documents worth TL 738 billion in total were recorded in the system, and 740 thousand risky transactions were prevented since its inception. The ratio of e-invoices, which was 23% back when the system was established, reached 57% as of year-end 2019. The uptrend in records is ongoing.

Ratio of E-documents Registered at the CRR



Breakdown of Document Types (quantity basis %)



Quantity and Ratio of Documents by Type

Grand Total	4,642,648	34	100
Printed Documents	2,195,675	30	47
e-Invoices	2,235,279	39	48
e-Archives	211,694	13	5
Document Type	Quantity	Average Amount of Documents (TL thousand)	Quantity Ratio (%)

86

Quantity and Ratio of Documents by Category

Category	Quantity	Amount (TL thousand)	Average Amount of Documents (TL thousand)	Quantity Ratio (%)	Amount Ratio (%)
Exports	186,089	20,609,764	111	4	13
Imports	2,169	1,541,722	711	0	1
Domestic	4,454,390	133,825,743	30	96	86
Grand Total	4,642,648	155,977,230	34	100	100



End-to-end e-transformation service is furnished to establishments with the e-invoice, e-archive and e-custody applications provided under the AFI roof.

CRR serves as an important data warehouse for the sector.

In the second phase of the CRR, which is a live system, payment instruments associated with the assigned receivable documents also began to be recorded in the system. With 56 factoring companies and 23 banks that became part of the system, a significant data pool is created, which covers invoices, similar receivable documents and associated payment instruments and collection notifications in the sector.

In order to meet the reporting needs of CRR-user companies on their own data, data analyses studies on the basis of user banks, factoring companies and sectors were completed and launched for access.

In addition, work was initiated for system updates for refactoring transactions; for inclusion of retail sales receipts, e-selfemployment receipts, e-producer receipts in the system; and for performance of additional controls for payment instruments associated with receivable documents. These initiatives are slated for introduction in 2020.

Central Receivables Recording (CRR) and Movable Pledge Registry System (MPRS) have been integrated.

A protocol was signed between the Ministry of Trade and AFI for the integration of CRR and the Movable Pledge Registry System (MPRS).

MPRS is used to register, amend and cancel mortgage agreements, to transfer pledged movable property and the right of mortgage, and to register the right to move a subordinated mortgage up to higher priority ranks, to inquire about the registered matters and to create documents pertaining to the same.

The following will be enabled by the integration between CRR and MPRS, where data -including invoice information- pertaining to the receivables that factoring companies and banks take over under the Law no. 6361 are recorded:

• CRR members will be able to simultaneously and electronically inquire pledged receivables, which are registered with the Chattel Mortgage Registry by the Ministry, based on criteria to be set according to types of receivable documents, to find out whether a given receivable was previously pledged in part or in whole;

- Similarly, MPRS users will be able to simultaneously inquire electronically the information regarding pledges of receivables that are registered with the CRR to find out whether a given receivable has been previously subject to transfer in part or in whole.
- Moreover, members will be able to access MPRS via CRR, and to perform mortgage procedures under the Law no. 6750 (the Law no. 6750 dated 20 October 2016 concerning the Chattel Mortgage in Commercial Transactions).

The integration between CRR and MPRS is planned to go live in 2020.

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AT AFI

Aiming to upgrade the work processes and products of factoring, which is a valuable financial instrument in trade finance in today's digitalized world, AFI decided to augment its contribution to this process and thus initiated the Private Integrator Project.

In July 2017, the Trade Finance Commercial Enterprise organized under the AFI became an e-invoice private integrator.

Within the scope of the private integrator project, user companies are provided with the following services:

- custody
- e-invoice
- e-archive
- e-ledger
- e-reconciliation
- e-bank balance

The necessary infrastructure has been set up for companies wishing to digitalize their business processes.

Under the private integrator services the companies have been provided with e-transformation applications, which save labor, time and cost, enhancing total quality and making financial data accessible electronically, all under the AFI assurance.

E-invoice and e-archive applications take the lead among the Private Integratorsupplied services, which are critical for recording the economy. The e-invoice service provided as a Private Integrator lets companies work more easily and faster with a much more reliable system.

E-books (of account) application is another important phase of the digital transformation process. This application enables the preparation of journals and ledgers, which are compulsory to be kept, to be prepared and printed in electronic file format in compliance with all regulatory and technical requirements, guaranteeing their inalterability, integrity and authenticity, thus allowing them to be used as proof before relevant parties. E-booking of accounts is a system that keeps all financial data of organizations secure, while also facilitating reporting and analyses. In addition, all e-invoices, e-archive and e-books (of account) records received/sent through the private integrator can be retained on this platform throughout the legally prescribed period of time.

End-to-end e-transformation service is furnished to establishments with the e-invoice, e-archive and e-custody applications provided under the AFI roof. An infrastructure is built for companies wishing to carry their business processes to the digital environment, which will allow them to register with the AFI e-portal via fkb.org.tr and digitalize all their processes.





^(*) ITIL (Information Technology Infrastructure Library) ^(**) RA: Revenue Administration

TRADE CHAIN FINANCE SYSTEM

Launched in 2019, the Trade Chain Finance System (TCFS) gives the SMEs a faster, more secure and low-cost access to financing through electronical receivable assignment and confirmation to be received from the -mostly largescale-buyer companies.

Designed in a secure and centralized structure using the Blockchain concept, TCFS is targeted at letting the SMEs use their trade receivables as cash in trading via the system, to provide lowcost funding through securitization of the receivables portfolio created in this pool, and reach new international loan facilities through refinancing.

Once the TCFS Platform begins to be used by wide audiences, it is projected that the access rate to financing by SMEs, which are responsible for 56% of the added value generated for the national economy, will rise from its current level of 24% to the order of 50%.

From a macroeconomic standpoint, the TCFS Platform will bring along the following advantages:

- It will be useful for predicting the macroeconomic variables and will enable proactive measures as instant information about commercial activity will be available,
- Unregistered economy will lessen significantly.
- The supply chain system incorporating the SMEs, large-scale companies and financial institutions will acquire a more institutionalized structure.

CORE FACTORING SOFTWARE PROJECT

For fulfilling the software need of the factoring sector, detailed analyses have been undertaken and contacts have been held with technology companies backed by national and foreign capital regarding the Core Factoring Software. The project has been postponed to 2020 by the Association members, and will be revisited in 2020 according to the sector's needs.

UNDOCUMENTED EXPORT CREDITS MODULE

Launched in 2019, the Undocumented Export Credits Module (UEC) gives all companies quick reach from a single point to the latest version of customs declarations, which are critical in closing undocumented export credits.

Through these services, financial institutions can annotate the declarations they use for closures, and these annotations can be viewed by other financial institutions querying declarations. This precludes recurrent uses.

The financial institutions using the module can use the system via their internal webservice or via AFI UEC application. During 2020, developments in compliance with the Ministry of Trade are planned to be completed and version updates are intended to be carried out in line with the demands from the sector in the UEC Module that is currently being used by 21 companies.



Undocumented Export Credits Module

SHARED DATA CENTER

The requirements that are specified in the "Communiqué on the Information System Management and Audit of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies", which came into effect on 6 April 2019, are planned to be put into implementation. Accordingly, work was initiated to create the "Shared Data Center" with a customized cloud architecture owned by AFI with the purpose of satisfying system infrastructure requirements of AFImember companies in the fastest and most efficient manner, and providing an environment that will allow low-cost utilization of current technologies. The AFI Cloud Data Center is targeted to go live during 2020. The services planned to be offered within the scope of the AFI Cloud Shared Data Center include:

- Infrastructure: setting up the system infrastructure where our members will be able to host their primary and secondary systems,
- Managed Services: Management of the member systems hosted in the AFI Cloud Shared Data Center and the infrastructure.



Architectural Structure

FINANCIAL LEASING CONTRACT REGISTRATION SYSTEM

In keeping with the duty delegated by Article 22 of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361, the Financial Leasing Contracts Registration System was established by the AFI. The Circular on the Contract Registration System was approved by the BRSA and entered into force upon its publication on the AFI website on 9 February 2015.

The System is created to be kept fully on electronic environment by Central Registry Agency (MKK) and is being operated by the MKK on behalf of the AFI.

The contracts, which are electronically signed, are being entered into the system by financial leasing companies, participation, investment and development banks, and can be retrieved 24/7 bearing the Registered Document time stamp. At present, the system users include 23 financial leasing companies, seven participation banks, two investment banks and two development banks.

The system can be accessed from the screen and through Institutional Integration (web service), and third parties are able to inquire about the leased goods.

Pursuant to a decision adopted by the Financial Leasing Sector Representatives Board, a sapling is donated for each contract registered and activated under a protocol signed between the AFI and the Directorate General of Forestry.

Within the scope of the protocols executed with İstanbul Regional Directorate of Forestry, 23,125 saplings were planted for 23,125 financial leasing contracts financed in 2015 and 23,751 saplings were planted for 23,751 financial leasing contracts financed in 2016. Subsequently, necessary steps were completed for creating the AFI - Financial Leasing Memorial Forest.

The Financial Leasing Sector Board is determined to perpetuate this important social responsibility initiative in the future.

REGISTER FOR LEASING TRANSACTIONS PROVIDED BY NON-RESIDENT FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANIES TO RESIDENT COMPANIES

In keeping with the duty delegated thereto by Article 21 of the Law no. 6361, financial leasing contracts where the financial leasing company is a nonresident and the lessee is a resident, are being registered by the AFI as per the Circular that went into force on 31 July 2013 upon its approval by the BRSA. These contracts generally belong to aircraft transactions.



Cross-Border Financial Leasing Contracts Statistics (from 31 July 2013)





The Architecture of the Financial Leasing Contract Registration System

PUBLICITY ACTIVITIES

Lease Conference-İstanbul 2019

Organized by Alta Group (LAR), a global provider of leasing and asset finance advisory services, and European Invigors EMEA LLP, part of the Alta Group, the "Lease Conference-İstanbul 2019" took place on 20 & 21 November. With our country chosen to host the event, the Conference was also supported by the Association of Financial Institutions.

Holding an important place in the leasing sector owing to its international character, the Lease Conference hosted eminent participants from various countries for two days. During the international Lease Conference, the leading managers of the sector spoke about the developments in "Financial Leasing and Fleet Management in Central and Eastern Europe and in the Middle East and Africa".

In addition to all of the above, the conference has also provided a stage for talks about the leasing sector, fleet management, business development, growth and profitability in Turkey and in the world. The Conference also included sub-headings such as the trends in the leasing sector, funding and the role of the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD), IFRS 16 compliance and fleet management. During the Conference that featured speakers with international experience in the sector, Cüneyt Akpınar, Ph.D., the Deputy Chairperson of the Association of Financial Institutions and Chairperson to the Financial Leasing Sector Representatives Board, made a presentation titled "Shifting Balances in the Coming Decade".

The organization of the Lease Conference in İstanbul is also important in that it has been the first sector meeting held in our country after a long time.

DEVELOPMENTS CONCERNING THE MEMBERS

Discontinued Companies

By the BRSA Chairman's Office decision dated 28 February 2019, the operating license of Ziraat Finansal Kiralama A.Ş. (the company) was revoked at the company's request pursuant to Article 50(1) of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361.

By the BRSA Chairman's Office decision dated 10 October 2019, the operating license of Analiz Faktoring A.Ş. (the company) was revoked. The decision stated that the shareholders of Analiz Faktoring A.S. did not satisfy the condition set out in Article 6(1)(d) of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361, and accordingly, it was decided to revoke the company's operating license. Article 6(1) (d) of the Law reads that the company's founding shareholders are required to "possess the financial strength and reputation to cover the amount of capital that they have subscribed to".

By the BRSA Chairman's Office decision dated 31 January 2019, the operating license of Eren Faktoring A.Ş. (the company) was revoked at the company's request pursuant to Article 50(1) of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361. Based on the scrutiny of the letter dated 13 February 2019 and no. 12509071-103.01.01-E.2895 and its appendices attached to the BRSA Chairman's Office agenda letter dated 14 February 2019;

The operating license of Merkez Faktoring A.Ş. is revoked based on Article 50 paragraph (1), clauses (c) and (e) of the Law on Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies.

By the BRSA Chairman's Office decision dated 2 May 2019, the operating license of Strateji Faktoring A.Ş. (the company) was revoked at the company's request pursuant to Article 50(1) of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361.

Recently Established Companies

Tradewind Faktoring A.Ş.

Based on the scrutiny of the letter dated 20 February 2019 and no. 12509071-103.01.01-E.3339 and its appendices attached to the BRSA Chairman's Office agenda letter dated 20 February 2019; an operating license has been granted to Tradewind Faktoring A.Ş., the incorporation of which was authorized by the BRSA decision dated 28 June 2018 and no. 7865, under Article 7 of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361 and Article 5(2) of the Regulation on the Establishment and Operating Principles of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies.

Turk Finansman A.Ş.

Based on the scrutiny of the letter dated 3 April 2019 and no. 12509071-104.01.01-E.6218 and its appendices attached to the BRSA Chairman's Office agenda letter dated 3 April 2019; it has been decided to grant an operating license to Turk Finansman A.S., the incorporation of which was authorized by the BRSA decision dated 8 November 2018 and no. 8080, under Article 7 of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361 and Article 5(2) of the Regulation on the Establishment and Operating Principles of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies.

MEETINGS IN 2019

MEMBER MEETINGS

Date	Explanation	Sector
3 January	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
7 January	Legal Committee Meeting on Taking a Legal Opinion on the Subject of Concordatum	Leasing
13 January	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
14 January	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
15 January	Working Committee Meeting on IT Systems Communique Draft	AFI
15 January	CRR Analysis Meeting	Factoring
16 January	Informative Meeting with Prof. Dr. Emrehan İnal on Legal Opinion to be Taken	Leasing
17 January	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
17 January	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
17 January	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
17 January	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	AFI
18 January	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
20 January	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
22 January	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
23 January	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
25 January	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
28 January	Working Committee Meeting on IT Systems Communique Draft	AFI
5 February	Financial Affairs Meeting on Revaluation within the Scope of TFRS 9	Leasing
5 February	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
6 February	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
10 February	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
12 February	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
14 February	Factoring Software Meeting	Factoring
14 February	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
18 February	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
18 February	Factoring Software Meeting	Factoring
20 February	Financing Sector Representatives Board and General Manager Meeting	Leasing
22 February	Eximbank Credits Committee Meeting	Leasing
25 February	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
26 February	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
27 February	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
28 February	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
8 March	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
11 March	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
11 March	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
11 March	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
11 March	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	AFI
12 March	Financial Affairs Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
12 March	Operational Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
14 March	Compliance Officers and Internal Control Meeting	Leasing

Date	Explanation	Sector
14 March	Factoring Software Meeting	Factoring
14 March	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
16 March	Legal Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
26 March	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
27 March	Leasing to Consumers Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
27 March	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
28 March	Operational Working Committee Meeting	Financing
2 April	Eximbank Loan Meeting with Fund Managers Working Committee	Leasing
3 April	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
9 April	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
10 April	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
10 April	Leasing Joint Software Meeting	Leasing
10 April	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
11 April	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
11 April	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
16 April	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
16 April	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
17 April	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
17 April	Meeting of General Managers	Leasing
17 April	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
17 April	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
18 April	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
18 April	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
29 April	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
30 April	Eximbank Credits Committee Meeting	Leasing
2 May	Factoring Sector IT Information Meeting	Factoring
10 May	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
10 May	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
13 May	Legal Working Committee Meeting Regarding the Issue That Contracts Should Be in Writing	Leasing
15 May	IT Committee Meeting	Factoring
16 May	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
16 May	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	AFI
21 May	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
22 May	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
22 May	Internal Control Committee Meeting	Financing
22 May	Working Committee Meeting on Yacht Transactions	Leasing
23 May	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
28 May	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
29 May	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
2 July	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
5 July	AFI General Assembly	AFI
10 July	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
10 July	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
10 July	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting and Chairman of the Board of Directors	Leasing
	Election	2

Date	Explanation	Sector
10 July	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	AFI
23 July	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
23 July	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
24 July	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
24 July	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
25 July	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
25 July	Working Committee Meeting on Financing Renewable Energy Investments with Foreign	Leasing
	Currency	
30 July	Meeting of the Law Working Committee on the Draft Regulation Amendment on Financial	Leasing
	Restructuring	
7 August	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
21 August	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
22 August	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
22 August	Factoring Sector Meeting	Factoring
22 August	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
23 August	Workshop of the Legal Working Committee on the Financial Restructuring Agreement	Leasing
28 August	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
6 September	Contract Template to be Sent to the Public Procurement Authority	Leasing
9 September	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
11 September	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
12 September	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
17 September	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
18 September	Meeting with Leasing Sector Representatives and Yacht Tour	Leasing
18 September	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
19 September	Presentations of Three Consultancy Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of	Leasing
	Their Bids on the Process Management of Leasing Joint Software Project Tender	
19 September	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
19 September	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
20 September	Legislation Development Meeting of the Law Working Committee	Leasing
23 September	Financial Affairs and Legal Committees Meeting	Financing
25 September	Credits Committee Meeting	Factoring
26 September	AFI Extraordinary General Assembly Meeting	AFI
26 September	IT Committee Meeting	Factoring
27 September	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
9 October	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
10 October	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
15 October	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
16 October	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
17 October	IT Committee Meeting	Financing

18 October Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee Financing 24 October Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting Factoring 24 October AFI Board of Directors Meeting AFI 25 October Legal Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 5 November Engal Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector Representatives Board Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Factoring 21 November Leasing of General Managers Leasing 27 November Meeting of General Managers Leasing 27 November Presentatives Board Meeting Leasing 27 November Restring Committee Meeting Factoring 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 28 Nove	Date	Explanation	Sector
24 October Factoring Sector Meeting Factoring 24 October Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Financing 24 October Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 30 October Working Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 5 November Legal Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 7 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 14 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 25 November Leagal Committee Meeting Factoring 26 November Leagal Committee Meeting Factoring 27 November Leagal Committee Meeting Factoring 28 November Leagal Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Leagal Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Leagal Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Leagal Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 29 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 29 Novemb	18 October	Personal Data Protection Agency (PDPA) Working Committee	Financing
24 October AFI Board of Directors Meeting AFI 25 October Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 30 October Legal Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 5 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector AFI 7 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 14 November Operational Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting Factoring 25 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 26 November MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 29 November Presentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing 29 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 3 December Credits Committee Meeting Factoring 3 December Credits Committee Meeting Leasing 3 D	24 October		Factoring
25 October Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 30 October Working Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 5 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector AFI Representatives Board Elgal Committee Meeting Financing 14 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 20 November Legal Compilance Officers Meeting Factoring 21 November Leasing Compilance Officers Meeting Factoring 25 November Leasing Officers Meeting Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 29 November Presentations of Two Software Oropanies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing 30 Ecember Leasing Officers Meeting Leasing Easing 30 Ecember Leasing Committee Meeting Factoring 30 Ecember <t< td=""><td>24 October</td><td>Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting</td><td>Financing</td></t<>	24 October	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
30 October Working Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System Leasing 5 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector AFI Representatives Board Financing 12 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 26 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 27 November Meeting of General Managers Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 29 November Presentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing 3 December Credits Committee Meeting Easing Easing 3 December Financial Affairs Committee Financing 4 December Financial Affairs Committee Financing 4 December Financial Managers Leasing 4 December Financial Affairs Committee Financing	24 October	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	AFI
S November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector Representatives Board AFI 12 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 14 November Deprational Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 25 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 26 November MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting Factoring 27 November Meeting of General Managers Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 29 November Leasing Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Presentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software Project Leasing 3 December Law Working Committee Meeting Factoring 3 December Inancing Affairs Committee Meeting Leasing 4 December Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 10 December	25 October	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
S November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 7 November Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector Representatives Board AFI 12 November Legal Committee Meeting Financing 14 November Deprational Committee Meeting Financing 20 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 21 November Legal Committee Meeting Factoring 25 November Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting Leasing 26 November MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting Factoring 27 November Meeting of General Managers Leasing 27 November Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 29 November Leasing Committee Meeting Leasing 29 November Presentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software Project Leasing 3 December Law Working Committee Meeting Factoring 3 December Inancing Affairs Committee Meeting Leasing 4 December Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting Leasing 10 December	30 October	Working Committee Meeting on Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee System	Leasing
Representatives Board12 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 NovemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing20 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring21 NovemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberLeasing Joint Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software ProjectLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing13 DecemberFinancial Affairs Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactori	5 November		Factoring
12 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 NovemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing20 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring21 NovemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing29 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of LeasingLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring13 Decemb	7 November	Briefing on the Shared Data Center Project Conducted by the Factoring Sector	AFI
14 NovemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing20 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring21 NovemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software ProjectLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberGeneral ManagersLeasing4 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing13 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing14 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFactoring14 DecemberLeagl Committee Mee		Representatives Board	
20 NovemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring21 NovemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software ProjectLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberGeneral ManagersLeasing4 DecemberMeeting Gommittee MeetingFactoring4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLeagl Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLe	12 November	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
21 NovemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of LeasingLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberGredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing12 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring13 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing14 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing16 Dec	14 November	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
25 NovemberLeasing Compliance Officers MeetingLeasing26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software ProjectLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing12 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring12 DecemberFinancial Affairs Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLeagal Committee MeetingFinancing	20 November	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
26 NovemberMASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee MeetingFactoring27 NovemberLeasing of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope ofLeasing3 DecemberLeav Working Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingLeasing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing12 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring12 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFin	21 November	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
27 NovemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of LeasingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software ProjectLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing12 DecemberFinancing CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing	25 November	Leasing Compliance Officers Meeting	Leasing
27 NovemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of LeasingLeasing3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing11 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Repres	26 November	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) Committee Meeting	Factoring
29 NovemberPresentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of Leasing Joint Software Project3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing10 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring12 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberReporting Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board	27 November	Meeting of General Managers	Leasing
Leasing Joint Software Project3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI <t< td=""><td>27 November</td><td>Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting</td><td>Leasing</td></t<>	27 November	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
3 DecemberLaw Working Committee MeetingLeasing3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	29 November	Presentations of Two Software Companies to Sector Executives within the Scope of	Leasing
3 DecemberCredits Committee MeetingFactoring3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing14 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing15 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing16 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing17 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring		Leasing Joint Software Project	
3 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFinancing4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	3 December	Law Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
4 DecemberMeeting of General ManagersLeasing4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring13 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	3 December	Credits Committee Meeting	Factoring
4 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	3 December	Financial Affairs Committee	Financing
4 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	4 December	Meeting of General Managers	Leasing
11 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	4 December	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Leasing
11 DecemberReporting Working Committee MeetingLeasing12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	4 December	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
12 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	11 December	Financial Affairs Committee	Factoring
12 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFactoring12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancial Sector Sec	11 December	Reporting Working Committee Meeting	Leasing
12 DecemberOperational Committee MeetingFinancing13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	12 December	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
13 DecemberLaw Symposium Preparation MeetingLeasing18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	12 December	Legal Committee Meeting	Factoring
18 DecemberLegal Committee MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	12 December	Operational Committee Meeting	Financing
19 DecemberFactoring Sector Representatives Board MeetingFactoring19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	13 December	Law Symposium Preparation Meeting	Leasing
19 DecemberLeasing Sector Representatives Board MeetingLeasing19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	18 December	Legal Committee Meeting	Financing
19 DecemberFinancing Sector Representatives Board MeetingFinancing19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	19 December	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring
19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	19 December	Leasing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	
19 DecemberAFI Board of Directors MeetingAFI23 DecemberFinancial Affairs CommitteeFactoring	19 December	Financing Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Financing
	19 December	AFI Board of Directors Meeting	
25 December Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting Factoring	23 December	Financial Affairs Committee	Factoring
	25 December	Factoring Sector Representatives Board Meeting	Factoring

MEETINGS WITH PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

Date	Explanation	Sector
16 January	Visit of Members of the Sector Representatives Board to Turk Eximbank Head Office	AFI
11 February	Financial Action Task Force (FATF) Evaluation Meetings with MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board)	AFI
18 February	Eximbank Loan Signing Ceremony	Leasing
21 February	Meeting with the CBRT and Development and Investment Bank of Turkey Officials	AFI
21-22 February	Personal Data Protection Law (PDPL) Training in Ankara	AFI
26 February	Negotiations at the Ministry of Justice General Directorate of Legislation and Tax Inspection Department	AFI
8 March	Neeting with the to the Chairman of the Revenue Administration	AFI
8 March	Information Meeting on Our Regulation Requests at the Ministry of Treasury and Finance	AFI
16 March	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board)-FATF Round IV Evaluation Meeting	AFI
20 March	Meeting with Representatives of Turkey Notaries Union on the Integration of the Movable Pledge Registry System (MPRS) and the Contract Registration System	AFI
22 March	Turk Eximbank Meeting	Factoring
22 March	Meeting with the to the Chairman of the Revenue Administration	AFI
22 March	Meeting with Risk Center Management	AFI
15 April	T. R. Presidential Finance Office Meeting	Factoring
26 April	BRSA, Training	Factoring
26 April	T. R. Presidential Finance Office Meeting	AFI
29 April	Meeting on Draft Law on Financial Restructuring	AFI
30 April	BRSA Meeting	AFI
З Мау	T. R. Presidential Finance Office Meeting	AFI
10 May	Meeting on Stamp Duty at the Revenue Administration	Leasing
11-12 June	İstanbul Finance Center Workshop	AFI
12 June	Risk Center Working Committee Meeting	AFI
14 June	Meeting at the AFI Head Office about Statistics Projects with the CBRT Representatives	AFI
21 June	Meeting with the Chairman of the Revenue Administration on the Stamp Duty Problems Encountered by Two Leasing Companies at the Notary Offices	Leasing
28 June	Meeting with TURKKEP Registered Electronic Mail (KEP) Services	AFI
2 July	Meeting with Central Depositary of Turkey Representative at the General Directorate of Customs about the Digital Customs Project	Leasing
10 July	Omnibus Law Discussions in the Parliamentary Plan and Budget Commission	AFI
28-29 August	Workshop on Public Leasing with Public Procurement Agency Representatives	Leasing
2 September	Visit to the CEOs of Turk Eximbank and the Investment and Development Bank of Turkey	AFI
6 September	CBRT Interest Statistics Training	AFI
9 September	Meeting with Mr. Hayrettin Kurt, the Chairman of MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board)	AFI
9 September	Visit to the Ministry of Commerce and the Ministry of Treasury and Finance	AFI

Date	Explanation	Sector
11 September	Meeting with the Presidency Strategy and Budget Presidency Representatives at the	AFI
	AFI Head Office on our Amendment Suggestions about Financial Institutions to the 11 $^{ m th}$	
	Development Plan Action Plan	
12 September	Meeting with the General Manager of the General Directorate of Financial Markets and	AFI
	Foreign Exchange, Ministry of Treasury and Finance, Mr. Murat Zaman	
17 September	Meeting with the Treasury and Finance Minister Advisor	AFI
17 September	Meeting with CBRT Governor Mr. Murat Uysal	AFI
1 November	Meeting with the Officials the General Directorate of Financial Markets and Foreign	AFI
	Exchange, Ministry of Treasury and Finance on the Treasury Backed Credit Guarantee	
	System	
8 November	T. R. Presidential Finance Office Meeting	Financing
8 November	Meeting at the TR. Presidential Finance Office on our Regulatory Proposals	AFI
13 November	Visit to the Head of the BRSA Audit III Department	AFI
3 December	MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board)- AFI Workshop	AFI
3 December	Meeting with the President of the Competition Authority	AFI
6 December	Visit to Capital Markets Board	Factoring
9 December	Meeting with the CEO of Turk Eximbank	AFI
19 December	BRSA Meeting	AFI
19 December	National Employment Strategy Action Plan Meeting	AFI

MEETINGS WITH INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Date	Explanation	Sector
15 January	FCI Meeting	Factoring
21 January	EBRD Meeting	Factoring
31 January	EBRD Meeting	Factoring
12 February	FCI Meeting	Factoring
14 February	Meeting with FAMCA Fund Managers from Malaysia	AFI
21 March	Leaseurope CEO Business Council Meeting	Leasing
15-16 May	Leaseurope Secretary Generals Meeting	Leasing
22 July	Meeting with Al Huda Representative organizing Islamic Finance Training	AFI
10 October	Leaseurope General Assembly	Leasing
10-11 October	Leaseurope Annual, Congress	Leasing
20-21 November	International Leasing Conference Organized by Invigors	Leasing
4-5 December	Leaseurope Secretary Generals Meeting	Leasing
9 December	Sector Presentation to Ethiopian Leasing Executives	Leasing

MEETINGS ATTENDED OR ORGANIZED

Date	Explanation	Sector
2 January	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
3 January	Fibabanka, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
4 January	Visit to Güneş Sigorta Assistant General Manager	AFI
7 January	TEDAR, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
9 January	Visit of the Members of the Sector Representatives Board to the General Manager of the	Leasing
	Credit Bureau of Turkey	
18 January	Credit Bureau of Turkey, E-cheque Meeting	Factoring
18 January	Meeting with our Representative Member at the Risk Center Management	AFI
24 January	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
24 January	Risk Center Control Targets Evaluation Meeting	AFI
29 January	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
30 January	Meeting with DRC Rating	Leasing
1 February	Digital Transformation Company Meeting	Factoring
5 February	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
6 February	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
7 February	Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) Meeting	Factoring
8 February	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
11 February	Halk Sigorta, Meeting on State Supported Receivable Insurance	Factoring
14 February	Halkbank, CRR Meeting	Factoring
27 February	Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) Meeting	Factoring
28 February	Digital Transformation Company Meeting	Factoring
6 March	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
8 March	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
15 March	CRR Technical Software Meeting	Factoring
18 March	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
18 March	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
19 March	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
22 March	Halk Sigorta, Meeting on State Supported Receivable Insurance	Factoring
25 March	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
28 March	Mediation Symposium with the Ministry of Justice	AFI
1 April	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
2 April	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
5 April	Personal Data Protection Law (PDPL) Software Meeting	Factoring
11 April	Halk Sigorta, Meeting on State Supported Receivable Insurance	Factoring
12 April	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
16 April	Emlak Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
16 April	Halk Sigorta, Meeting on State Supported Receivable Insurance	Factoring
16 April	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
19 April	Credit Bureau of Turkey, CRR Meeting	Factoring
25 April	EY IT Seminar	AFI
25 April	Emlak Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
25 April	Central Software Company Meeting	Factoring
26 April	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
30 April	Halkbank, Halk Faktoring, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
30 April	ING Bank, CRR Meeting	Factoring
2 May	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
2 May	Private Integrators Board Meeting	Factoring
6 May	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring

Date	Explanation	Sector
7 May	Visit to the Notaries Union	AFI
9 May	Halkbank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
10 May	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
13 May	Credit Bureau of Turkey Meeting	Factoring
14 May	Emlak Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
17 May	Credit Bureau of Turkey Meeting	Factoring
20 May	Meeting at the Banks Association of Turkey on the Capital Movement Circular	AFI
20 May	Iftar Dinner with TİAD	Leasing
22 May	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
22 May	Risk Center Working Committee Meeting at the Banks Association of Turkey	AFI
23 May	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
24 May	Financial Action Task Force (FATF) Evaluation Meeting with the FATF - MASAK (Financial	AFI
5	Crimes Investigation Board) and Financial Sector Representatives Hosted by the Banks	
	Association of Turkey	
24 May	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
13 June	Risk Center Working Committee Meeting at the Banks Association of Turkey	AFI
17 June	KPMG's IT Seminar at AFI Head Office	AFI
24 June	Türkiye Finans Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
28 June	Central Software Company Meeting	Factoring
2 July	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
3 July	Meeting at the Construction Equipment Distributors and Manufacturers Association-IMDER	Leasing
5 5	on the Establishment of a Leasing Sector Assembly at the Union of Chambers and Commodity	2
	Exchanges of Turkey (TOBB)	
4 July	Meeting with Board Members of Risk Managers Association	AFI
8 July	Credit Bureau of Turkey, CRR Meeting	Factoring
11 July	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
11 July	Meeting with the software company Cybersoft	Leasing
12 July	Türkiye Finans Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
16 July	Credit Bureau of Turkey, CRR Meeting	Factoring
24 July	Credit Insurance Company Meeting	Factoring
25 July	Albaraka Türk Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
26 July	Meeting with TCMA About the Capital Markets Congress	AFI
1 August	Anadolubank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
1 August	Visit to Central Depository of Turkey (MKK) General Manager Mr. Ekrem Arıkan and Takasbank	AFI
	General Manager Mr. Gökhan Elibol	
8 August	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
8 August	Meeting at Banks Association of Turkey on Financial Restructuring Framework Agreement	AFI
19 August	Meeting at Banks Association of Turkey on Financial Restructuring Framework Agreement	AFI
20 August	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
21 August	IT Survey Planning with PwC	AFI
23 August	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
27 August	Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) Meeting	Factoring
28 August	IFC Meeting	Factoring
2 September	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
3 September	Banks Association of Turkey - International Rating Companies Meeting	AFI
5 September	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
6 September	Türkiye Finans Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
12 September	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
13 September	KPMG IT Audits Seminar	AFI
18 September	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
· · · ·		

Date	Explanation	Sector
20 September	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
24 September	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
26 September	Credit Bureau of Turkey Meeting	Factoring
27 September	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
30 September	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
30 September	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
1 October	ICBC, CRR Meeting	Factoring
1 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
1 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
2 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
2 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
3 October	Türkiye Finans Participation Bank, CRR Meeting	Factoring
7 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
8 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
8 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
9 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
9 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
10 October	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
11 October	Credit Bureau of Turkey Meeting	Factoring
11 October	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
16 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
17 October	FCI Meeting	Factoring
17 October	ING Bank, CRR Meeting	Factoring
21 October	Borsa İstanbul Meeting	Factoring
22 October	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
23 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
25 October	Cybersoft, Undocumented Export Credit Integration Meeting	Factoring
28 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
30 October	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
4 November	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
5 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
6 November	Corporate Communications Agency Meeting	Factoring
6 November	Meeting with Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) on Service Procurement for	AFI
	Shared Data Center and System Infrastructure	
6 November	Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) Meeting	Factoring
6 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
6 November	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
7 November	Meeting with Softtech, an İşbank Group company, on Joint Leasing Software	Leasing
11 November	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
11 November	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
12 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
12 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
13 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
14 November	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
14 November	Document Management System Software Meeting	Factoring
15 November	Digital Transformation Company Meeting	Factoring
15 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
15 November	Personal Data Protection Law (PDPL) Workshop organized by The Banks Association of Turkey	AFI
19 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
19 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring

Date	Explanation	Sector
19 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
19 November	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
22 November	Meeting with Architecht Software Company on Digital Transformation	AFI
22 November	Roundtable Meeting with the Leadership of Invigors on Leasing Sector	Leasing
22 November	Central Software Company Meeting	Factoring
22 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
22 November	Private Integrator Company Meeting	Factoring
25 November	Leasing and Factoring Training to Kültür University Students	AFI
26 November	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
28 November	Alternatifbank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
28 November	Meeting with Architecht Software Company on Digital Transformation	AFI
28 November	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
28 November	Central Software Company Meeting	Factoring
28 November	Supply-Chain Finance Introductory Meeting	Factoring
29 November	Turkey 2023 Finance Summit	AFI
2 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
2 December	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
3 December	Document Management System Software Meeting	Factoring
3 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
4 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
4 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
4 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
5 December	AFI Introductory Meeting Afyon Kocatepe University	AFI
5 December	Credit Insurance Company Meeting	Factoring
5 December	Central Securities Depository of Turkey (MKK) Meeting	Factoring
5 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
9 December	Faturampara Meeting	Factoring
9 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
10 December	Akbank AG, CRR Meeting	Factoring
10 December	Alternatifbank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
10 December	Halkbank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
11 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
11 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
11 December	Meeting with Prof. Turgut Öz Regarding Legal Opinion on Applications of Obligations Law	Leasing
16 December	Product Safety Workshop with General Directorate of Product Safety and Control	Leasing
17 December	Credit Bureau of Turkey Meeting	Factoring
17 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
17 December	AFI Introductory Meeting, Antakya Mustafa Kemal University	AFI
18 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
20 December	Document Management System Software Meeting	Factoring
20 December	IFC Meeting	Factoring
23 December	Cybersoft, Trade Chain Finance System Integration Meeting	Factoring
24 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring
24 December	Vakıf Participation Bank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
25 December	VakıfBank, Supply-Chain Finance Meeting	Factoring
26 December	Central Software Company Meeting	Factoring
26 December	TNB Electronic Information Sharing Protocol Meeting	AFI
27 December	Shared Data Center Company Meeting	Factoring

Regulatory Changes in 2019

Date	Description	Sector
25 January 26 February	Regulation on the Establishment and Operating Principles of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Finance
1 February	Regulation Amending the Regulation on the Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
l February	Communiqué Amending the Communiqué on the Uniform Chart of Accounts to be Implemented by Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies and Its Explanation	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
l February	Communiqué on Amending the Communiqué on Uniform Chart of Accounts and Explanations	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
10 February	Regulation on the Establishment and Operating Principles of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Finance
3 March 31 August	Communiqué No: 2019-32/53 Amending the Communiqué No: 2018-32/48 (on Exports Proceeds) Concerning the Decree No. 32 on the Protection of the Value of Turkish Currency	Factoring
6 April	Communiqué on Management and Control of Information Systems of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
22 June	Communiqué (No: 2019/11) Amending the Communiqué on Required Reserves (No: 2013/15)	Finance
19 July	Law Amending the Income Tax Law and Some Laws	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
1 August	Regulation Amending the Regulation on the Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
1 August	Regulation on Uniform Account Plan	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
27 October	Regulation Amending the Regulation on the Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
27 October	Regulation Amending the Regulation on the Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance
27 October	Regulation Amending the Regulation on the Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies	Leasing & Factoring & Finance

CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS, TRAININGS AND SEMINARS

In 2019, 78 training programs were offered in a total of 125 days, and 900 participants attended these trainings.

Trainings were offered under the "Basic Expertise in Financial Institutions Certification Program" which was launched after a protocol signed by AFI and Marmara University Continuing Education Center (MUSEM) in November 2014. These trainings were delivered by faculty members from Marmara University and volunteer market professionals with training experience from financial leasing, factoring and financing companies. Participants who are successful at the exams after 18 days of training receive certificates from Marmara University and AFI. A total of 110 participants were qualified in these certificate programs that have been organized for four years in a row.

The students who started the certificate program in the last semester of the previous year received their certificates in January from the BRSA Vice Chairman Mehmet İrfan Kurt and the members of our Board of Directors.

Trainers: Faculty members from Marmara University - Dr. Ahmet Başcı, Prof. Dr. Ali Köse Doç. Dr. Gökhan Işıl, Assoc. Prof. Güçlü Okay, Assoc. Prof. Gülcan Çağıl, Assoc. Prof. Halil İbrahim Alpaslan, Prof. Dr. Mehmet Melemen, Prof. Dr. Özgür Çatıkkaş, Assoc. Prof. Seher Tezergil, Dr. Seniha Dal

Industry Volunteer Trainers: Arda Demir, Can Özyurt, Ekrem Yavrucuk, Kayıhan Hasırcı, Kudret Ünsal, Murat Türker, Nilgün Yılmaz

PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT AND PERSONAL BRANDING

The training underlines the importance of each manager of an organization in making a contribution to brand equity, and steers managers to play an active role towards this target. Customized according to each organization in line with corporate values and corporate communication targets, the training covers such headings as representing the organization in formal circles; communications with professional associations and nongovernmental organizations; and development in key account relationships.

Trainer: Seçil Şendağ

NEURO-LINGUISTIC PROGRAMMING (NLP)

NLP (Neuro Linguistic Programming) deals with how we generate our personal experiences, how we create our thoughts and moods, and how we build our inner world based on our experiences, and how we make sense of it.

Trainer: Ayşegül Ekmekçioğlu

COSO INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM IN NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The training covers the relevant regulations of international organizations such as the COSO Committee, The Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA), Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE), and of the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA) from our country. The program is intended to consolidate the Three Lines of Defense Model. The training objectives also include the assimilation of the subject by participants through the application of the subject specific to non-bank financial institutions, sample bank designs and implementations following the completion of the theoretical framework. Thus, it is aimed to help the participants bring the knowledge and skills they have acquired in the training along with these experiences to the organizations they work for.

Trainer: Dr. Cengiz Doğru

BRSA IT AUDIT LEGISLATION

The Communiqué on the Information Systems Management and Audit of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies published on 6 April 2019 sets out the procedures and principles for the management of the information systems the related companies use in the performance of their activities falling under the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law no. 6361 and their auditing by authorized independent auditors. In meetings held in cooperation with KPMG, the new requirements introduced by the BRSA IT Legislation and BRSA Legislation Technical Specifications were addressed, analyzed and members' questions were responded to.

Speakers: Sinem Cantürk, Bengisu Özgehan, Didem Tarhan, Hakan Erçin

INFORMATION SECURITY CONTROLS AND INFORMATION SECURITY MANAGEMENT

The program objective was to equip participants with the capability to perform activities necessary to fulfill information security requirements specified in the BRSA Communiqué on Principles to be Considered in Information Systems Management in Banks as a

requirement of Risk Center membership, to achieve compliance with information system audit requirements and to meet enterprise information security needs.

Trainer: Fatih Emiral

MINDFULNESS

Upon completion of the training, participants are anticipated to contribute to their own self-development and be able to motivate themselves and their teams. To do that, first of all, the importance and methods of staying in the moment are given; exercises are made to make the feeling motivational, and efforts are spent to increase resilience to handle challenges and to make action plans to leave one's comfort zone.

Trainer: Elif Tokman

BORROWING INSTRUMENTS AND CORPORATE BOND ISSUANCE PROCESS

The training dwells on borrowing instruments and their technical characteristics within the context of the Capital Market Law no. 6362 and applicable legislation, and also deals with the operating rules of the Debt Securities Market of Borsa İstanbul, and first/ second hand market processes for these financial assets.

Trainer: Dr. Murad Kayacan

PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED IN TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING CHECKS AND IMPORTANT CONSIDERATIONS

The training primarily deals with important considerations in domestic factoring transactions for which checks are received as a payment instrument.

Trainer: Ebru Atasoy Akalın

TRENDS IN DATA ANALYTICS, BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

The training is intended to share the necessary steps for acquiring data-driven competitive edge, creating value, and developing profitable business models in line with a corporate roadmap and strategic plan with the participants. Successful implementations and case studies are used in the training to address how big data and artificial intelligence that are among the major technology trends of our day influence everyday life and how they should be correctly integrated into business life and used, and the impact of these technologies upon financial institutions and the sector.

Trainer: Ergi Şener - Erim Yağcı

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY TRENDS THAT TRANSFORM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Technology and technology-driven innovations in business models bear various impacts on numerous sectors. While the finance sector and financial institutions digitalize rapidly in connection with the advancing technologies, acquiring new customers, increasing sales and turnover, and achieving sustainable growth remain as key priorities. On the other hand, consumers tend to get confused because of the constantly growing competition in the finance sector, the effect of increasing and diversifying channels, and payment applications that continually increase also owing to the mobile. Nonetheless, the change also entails important opportunities.

With technology, the existing systems and processes are replaced by models developed by more agile companies and start-ups. Some examples include Airbnb in the lodging sector, Uber and Lyft in the transportation sector, Amazon in the retail sector, Netflix in the broadcasting sector, WhatsApp in messaging applications, and Tesla in the automotive industry. These applications seriously threaten conventional sectors and customary products, services and brands.

Companies that succeed in digital transformation correctly understand customer needs, provide effective solutions to problems, test the solutions with the customers, and are able to offer better products and services. In the process, concepts such as lean start-up, minimum viable product (MVP), business model canvas, and design thinking come to the foreground.

The training objectives include studying technological trends and business models that trigger digital transformation and analyzing its dimension while examining the applications that are capable of making a difference on the basis of successful digitalization, and sharing the steps that are necessary for creating a corporate roadmap and strategic plan towards digitalization.

Trainer: Ergi Şener - Erim Yağcı

UNDERSTANDING THE ECONOMY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – FINANCE FOR THE LAYMAN

In keeping with the growing importance of finance for businesses, first of all, rules and main processes of bookkeeping are examined by taking basic economic concepts as the starting point, after which financial statements and their importance from the standpoint of stakeholders are addressed. Finally, the program dwells upon basic analysis methods, which are among the main functions of financial science, and discusses the tasks and responsibilities of finance professionals.

Trainer: Dr. Murad Kayacan

INDUSTRY 4.0 AND ADJUSTING TO CHANGE

The world is changing rapidly; digital transformation and Industry 4.0 are deeply affecting the business world. New terms such as smart robots, internet of things (IoT), big data, blockchain, chatbot, and digital marketing began to make themselves a place in our everyday lives. How will this technological transformation affect our business, our sector? How and in which direction will it lead? What will we be doing when change arrives?

In this training program, participants will;

1. learn new information about the ways the business world and the finance sector are affected by technological transformation, and gain awareness that they themselves need to leave their comfort zones and accommodate themselves to change;

2. confront their own feelings about change, acquire new skills for managing how they feel about it, for changing the way they think in order to act proactively, and for gaining resilience.

Trainer: Aylin Demiray Özden

EARLY WARNING SIGNALS AND NON-PERFORMING LOANS

The objective of the program was to provide participants a new perspective to set up early warning systems to support an effective monitoring process, systematic approach skills to easily capture changes in risk level of companies and develop proper strategies. 8 people participated in the training.

Trainer: Yenal Koçak

FACTORING PRODUCTS

The objective of the training was to evaluate services provided in factoring industry and increase product variety.

Trainer: Can Özyurt

FACTORING TRANSACTIONS

The training focuses on control points within factoring transaction processes and regulatory requirements.

Trainer: Nilgün Yılmaz

MARKET RESEARCH AND FINANCE ANALYTICS IN THE FINANCIAL SECTOR

The training provides information about the research design necessary for conducting market research particularly in the financial sector and for correctly approaching the customers from the viewpoint of researchers. The program also deals with the financial analysis techniques that are important for gaining insight into customers following the research.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel

PROCESS MANAGEMENT AND PRODUCTIVITY IN THE FINANCIAL SECTOR

The training dwells upon the process concept for designing processes targeted at operational efficiency that will bring cost advantages in the financial sector. It deals with process improvement perspective and techniques, which will resolve the problems in the process to ensure continuous improvement and ensure competitive superiority.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel

TAX ARRANGEMENTS AND PRACTICES IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The training is intended to enable member companies to study details in relation to various taxation matters such as Basic Taxes, Corporate Tax Return, Loss Netting, Discounts, Double Taxation Agreements, Transfer Pricing and the like.

Trainer: Oğuz Kemal Bulut, Certified Public Accountant

ACCOUNTING FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

In this training program, accounting rules and practices applicable for financial leasing, factoring and financing companies were discussed within the framework of BRSA Uniform Chart of Accounts and Applications. In this context, participants received detailed information on accounting applications of their institutions and their financial statements. Backed by real-life examples, the training adopts basic theory and detailed practice approach.

During the training program, participants learn hands-on about the fundamental principles and functions of accounting

for financial institutions, systematics of accounting, applications of Uniform Chart of Accounts, how accounting records are kept in financial institution transactions, and how accounting for financial institutions are transformed into financial statement presentations on the basis of the Turkish Financial Reporting Standards.

Trainer: Oğuz Kemal Bulut, Certified Public Accountant

FINANCIAL MATHEMATICS

The program targeted training the participants so that they would be able to perform the necessary financial calculations, independent of systems, to provide their clients with detailed information about cost computation methods, to make comparisons using alternative pricing techniques, and to offer consultancy to clients regarding alternative financial products, when necessary and to enhance the quality of service provided to customers. The training was held twice.

Trainer: Yenal Koçak

USING EXCEL IN FINANCIAL MODELING AND SIMULATION

The training will basically explain how financial modeling will be made using Excel and give some Excel formulas that can be used in the creation of scenario analyses. It is a practice-based training that also touches upon the simulation concept in addition to usage of some formulas employed in financial management and assessment of investment projects within Excel.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT COMPANIES (READING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MADE EASY)

Financial statements are results derived from various accounting movements that show the financial status of a business at a given time. Financial statements of a company are usually complicated and even incomprehensible for people who are not directly involved in this task. The training is intended to equip the participants with sufficient knowledge to let them evaluate the position of a company based on the data provided in financial statements, to read these statements in general terms, to compare the past and the future, and to detect signals of a threat, if any. The training describes the methods used in the analysis of financial statements and provides case studies with real data.

Trainer: Assistant Prof. Bülent Günceler

SENSITIVITY TRAINING WORKSHOP

The goal of the workshop is to make the participants more aware of themselves, and to increase efficiency through roleplaying and storytelling activities.

Trainer: Aytül Vatansever

PERSUASIVE PRESENTATION AND "GETTING DATA TO TALK"

Briefly touching upon sales techniques, the training also dwells upon persuasion techniques and targets to teach how a decision can be reversed through an effective presentation not just in the sales process of a product or service, but also in social life. The training also aims to provide information about how data can be presented more effectively, in other words, how one can get data to talk. Additionally, the program holistically addresses such topics as negotiation, group decisions, and team management in the communications of the so-called internal customers, i.e. individuals working towards the same goal, and seeks to teach the necessary information for rendering internal communication within an organization effective and efficient.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel

ADVANCED MICROSOFT EXCEL

The objectives of the Advanced Excel Training were to increase efficiency by building on advanced skills for using Microsoft Excel program, and to ensure efficient use of Excel in reporting and data analyses. This training was intended for employees who work in reporting and controlling functions as well as those who want to improve their Excel skills.

Trainer: Kerim Bağrıyanık

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ANALYTICS

The training aimed to approach business development concept from different aspects and provide information on what it is and how to manage it, to define business analytics concept, discuss various types and how to use business analytics for business development through real life cases.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel, Lecturer

BUSINESS LAW

The training is intended to provide detailed information about the problems encountered particularly in practice, and to contribute to the efficacy of business law and to qualified human resource in this field.

Trainer: Atty. Murat Keçeciler

PROFITABILITY AND PRICING TECHNIQUES

The training is developed to provide an understanding of increasing an organization's profitability by employing the methods of complete determination of basic and total costs through analyzing the company's financials; and strategic pricing techniques by including the effect of maturity, inflation and market risks, as well as pricing techniques.

Trainer: Uğur İşbilir

COMPARATIVE AND APPLIED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) AND TURKISH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (TAS)

The training covered financial statements and disclosures, presentation of financial statements, balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement, interim financial statements, first application of IFRS on financial statements, events after the balance sheet date, related party standard, non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations, consolidation (with comprehensive examples), calculation of minority interest, consolidation goodwill, inventory, property, plant and equipment, depreciation methods, intangible assets, provisions, tax accounting and deferred taxes, employee benefits, profit/loss and equity, sales, earnings per share, financial instruments, financial assets and measurement, derivative instruments, borrowing costs and leasing transactions.

Trainer: Oğuz Kemal Bulut, Certified Public Accountant

CREDIT MONITORING AND PROCESS MANAGEMENT IN SMES AND TRADE COMPANIES

The training is designed to equip the participants with the skills to evaluate past performances of small enterprises using financial and non-financial data, and to project their forward-looking needs and debt payment capabilities.

Trainer: Yenal Koçak

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of the training is to enable assessment of the role and importance of effective risk management, which is a corporate governance requirement for companies, in view of current developments with respect to the risk exposure of a given company and the impact of such risks. For financial institutions, the aim is to help create a perspective that will enable assessment of company governance risks within the framework of risk management activities and practices during the credit risk assessment of a given firm.

Trainer: Dr. Selda Eke

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The objective of the training was to give an understanding of various subjects like credits, getting to know the company and preparing a company introduction report, reading the balance sheet, income statement and trial balance, uniform chart of accounts and accounting practices, transfers/removals performed at financial analysis, financial analysis techniques and ratios, analyses of contracting firms and determination of credit limits, lending terms and collaterals which take place within the allocation process.

Trainer: Hüseyin Ünlü

MASAK

A training was organized intended to raise increased awareness of the Association members regarding MASAK (Financial Crimes Investigation Board) obligations and effective notification of suspicious transactions.

Trainer: Banu Okumuş and Faruk Mutlu

MINDFULNESS

Focusing on the benefits of mindfulness, the module entails challenge management, resilience, mental and physical exercises. Upon completion of the training, it is intended to help the participants contribute to their selfdevelopment and be able to motivate themselves and their teams.

Trainer: Elif Tokman

FINANCIAL CALCULATIONS IN MICROSOFT EXCEL

The aim is to increase the use of Excel, which is an effective analysis tool. The main headings of the training include financial math applications, evaluation of investment projects, loan repayment calculation tools, statistical analyses, and advanced finance applications.

Trainer: Kerim Bağrıyanık

MICROSOFT EXCEL - BASICS

The program intended to teach performing basic operations with Microsoft Excel.

Trainer: Kerim Bağrıyanık

FEEDBACK IN PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The training discusses motivation through effective feedback, understanding the value of feedback, methods for using feedback in selfdevelopment and action plans, and the ways to deal with challenges involved in the process.

Trainer: Gülnur Yetkin

POWERPOINT

The training is intended to teach all the features of PowerPoint for creating effective presentations, for conveying the intended messages correctly and simply.

Trainer: Kerim Bağrıyanık

SALES AND FINANCE ANALYTICS

The training describes how analytics and creative thinking can be used in the sales process within the framework of decision-making, and talks about the unison of sales and finance through analytics. Analysis suggestions that can be made strategically during the sales process and how the process needs to be managed in sales surveys are given on process-basis. Dealing with the finance concept within the frame of finance and sales duo, and briefly touching upon financial analysis methods, the training also entails games.

Trainer: Assoc. Prof. Mehmet Nuri İnel

NON-PERFORMING LOANS AND EARLY WARNING SYSTEMS

The training is targeted to equip the participants with a perspective that will help them set up early warning systems to support an effective monitoring process, and with systematic approach skills that will help them easily identify any changes in riskiness and develop strategies accordingly.

Trainer: Yenal Koçak

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS IN NON-PERFORMING LOANS, PRACTICAL INFORMATION ABOUT EXECUTION, BANKRUPTCY AND LEGAL PROCEEDINGS LAW

The objective of the training is to give a legal perspective regarding the actions to be taken for speeding up the collection of bad debts in financial leasing, factoring and financing companies and for managing the process smoothly. In this context, practical information is provided about the types of lawsuits and proceedings to reflect the latest regulatory changes, and the problems in practice are addressed in an interactive fashion.

Trainer: Atty. Emel Tezcan

IMPORTANT CONSIDERATIONS IN THE PREPARATION AND CONTROL OF CONTRACTS, COLLATERALS AND PROMISSORY NOTES

The training is organized for all sector professionals interested in the topic. The objective of the training is to make sure that financial leasing agreements and payment notes are issued so as to preclude any future risks. 17 people participated in the training.

Trainer: Atty. Emel Tezcan

TEAM ROLES

The training touches upon the value of being a team, the common characteristics of effective teams, and team dynamics, followed by the four stages of being a team. Finally, the topics addressed in the training are put into practice and reinforced within the frame of a workshop.

Trainer: Elif Tokman

CBRT INTEREST RATE STATISTICS

Following brief information about the organization and objectives of the CBRT Statistics Department, the duties of the divisions, the statistics produced, and Electronic Data Delivery System (in Turkish: EVDS), information was provided about the forms collected from financing companies for gathering loan rate statistics, and the notifications received therefrom were assessed. In addition, reporting methods were discussed.

Speakers: Birgül Ceylan, Head of Data Management Division; Merve Yıldız and Onur Koca, Assistant Specialists of Monitoring, Interest Rate and Risk

CBRT MONETARY POLICY AND THE IMPORTANCE OF ANALYTICAL BALANCE SHEET FROM THE STANDPOINT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The training is intended to follow up and interpret the trend of market variables (interest rates, exchange rates, prices) based on the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey (CBRT) Monetary Policy Committee decisions and the CBRT's analytical balance sheet

Trainer: Dr. Cengiz Doğru

THE FORMULA FOR PERSUASION OVER THE PHONE

The training deals with the tricks of maintaining a healthy communication over the phone, when one is not face to face with an internal or external customer, and discusses the methods of persuading over the phone.

Trainer: Aytül Vatansever

COLLATERAL AND PROCEEDINGS LAW

The training provides information about the detailed legal aspects to participants who are or will be involved in requiring, creating, following-up and controlling collaterals by discussing the solutions of problems encountered in practice and real-life experiences. The programs also seeks to convey the rules of Proceedings Law that will be applied when it becomes necessary to take legal action, through schematic comparisons of methods by actions and within the frame of a causeand-effect relationship.

Trainer: Atty. Emel Tezcan

THE ART OF ELOQUENT SPEAKING AND EXECUTIVE PRESENCE

The Art of Eloquent Speaking and Executive Presence is a highly interactive training addressed within the context of presentation and speaking. The training covers all aspects of speaking including those during a teleconference, board meetings or simply at a cocktail or networking event.

Trainer: Raj Kumar

MEDIATION AS A CAUSE OF ACTION IN COMMERCIAL DISPUTES SEMINAR

With its opening speeches delivered by Mr. Umut İlhan Durmuşoğlu, Ministry of Justice, Director of Mediation Department, and Mr. Adem Duman, AFI Chairman, the Seminar provided an introduction to Mediation as a Cause of Action in Commercial Disputes, its Scope, Applicability and Practices of Mediation as a Cause of Action in Commercial Disputes with the presentations of Mr. İlker Koçyiğit, Ankara Regional Court of Appeal, Head of the Third Civil Chamber and Mr. Alper Bulur, Hacettepe University, Faculty of Law Lecturer.

REFRAME YOUR ATTITUDE (RESILIENCE)

The objective of the seminar is to provide a roadmap for the attitudes we will adopt in various experiences we have. While seeking to answer the question "how does emotional intelligence make a difference in an experience", it also draws the communication cycle based on the perception of empathy position and the roadmap to solution.

Trainer: Elif Tokman

TURKISH AND GLOBAL ECONOMY: INDICATORS AND DEVELOPMENTS

The training is intended to help make a more accurate prediction of the future conjuncture of the Turkish and global economy. Within this frame, key macroeconomic and financial figures such as growth, inflation, interest rates, parity ratios, gold and commodity prices were discussed using current data.

Trainer: Prof. Erhan Aslanoğlu

IFRS 9 AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

In the seminar co-organized with KPMG, general information was provided about IFRS 9, followed by information on IFRS 9 taxation implementation and hedge accounting, and the questions of participants were answered.

Speakers: Sinem Cantürk, Kerem Vardar, Hakan Güzeloğlu

LEADERSHIP FOR MANAGERS (STRATEGIC BEHAVIOR)

Focusing on the skills that a team leader needs to possess, the training raises an awareness of the characteristics of inspirational leadership, differences between a leader and a manager, the importance of proactivity in business management, time & stress management, identification of obstacles against team performance, creation of action plans to overcome obstacles, and team coaching skills.

Trainer: Arzu Baran

WHO IS A DIFFICULT PERSON, WHO IS A DIFFICULT CUSTOMER?

It is important to deal with the problems occurring when working and communicating with difficult people. This will let us use our time and energy efficiently. Difficult people are those who upset us, who make us feel restless, helpless, exhausted and even angry. During the program, participants get to know themselves and types of different people, learn about how to communicate in order to deal with difficult behaviors, emotional intelligence, awareness and empathizing. Participants also experience how teams that are part of a chain effectively manage crises.

Trainer: Fatma Meriç Demirel

Results of Training Evaluation Surveys 📕 General Evaluation 📲 Trainer Evaluation 🛛 🗕 Number of Participants 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 0 Using Excel in Financial Modeling and Simulation Turkish and Global Economy: Indicators and Developments Comparative and Applied IFRS and TAS **Financial Analysis** Industry 4.0 and Adjusting to Change Financial Calculations in Microsoft Excel Taxation in Financial Institutions Borrowing Instruments and Corporate Bond Issuance Process Enterprise Risk Management Perceptional Behavior Control Legal Proceedings in Non-Performing Loans Mediation as a Cause of Action in Commercial Disputes Seminar Information Security Controls and Information Security Management - Introduction Information Security Controls and Information Security Management Factoring Products Understanding the Economy and Financial Statements Financial Reporting Standards and Analysis of Financial Statements at Companies IFRS 9 and Hedge Accounting Accounting for Financial Institutions Reframe Your Attitude (Resilience) Perception Management and Personal Branding Advanced Microsoft Excel BRSA IT Audit Legislation - KPMG CBRT Interest Rate Statistics **Financial Analysis** Factoring Transactions Process Management and Productivity in the Financial Sector Comparative and Applied IFRS MASAK Financial Mathematics Digital Transformation and Technology Trends That Transform Financial Institutions Mindfulness Legal Proceedings in Non-Performing Loans Business Development Analytics CBRT Monetary Policy and the Importance of Analytical Balance Sheet from the Standpoint of Financial Institutions Tax Arrangements and Practices in Financial Institutions Advanced Microsoft Excel Understanding the Economy and Financial Statements Collateral and Proceedings Law Procedures to Be Followed in Transactions Involving Cheques and Important Considerations Accounting for Financial Institutions Early Warning Signals and Non-Performing Loans Market Research and Finance Analytics in the Financial Sector Trends in Data Analytics, Big Data and Artificial Intelligence COSO Internal Control System in Non-Bank Financial Institutions Information Security Controls and Information Security Management Neuro-Linguistic Programming (NLP) Financial and Statistical Calculations in Microsoft Excel The Art of Eloquent Speaking and Executive Presence 4.2 4.3 5.0 4.1 4.4 4.5 4.6 4.7 4.8 4.9

of Training Days



of Personnel vs *#* of Participants



of Participants



Participation Ratio



Breakdown of Personnel (%)



Breakdown of Applications (%)



AFI in the Press - 2019

TEDARIKÇIYE FINANSMAN DESTEĞI



■ VAKIFBANK, kurumsal ve büyük olçekteki firmalara mal ve hizmet sağlayan tedarikçilere, özel yeni ürünü "Tedarikçi Finansmanı'ni hizmete sundu. Ürünle tedarikçi firmalar, satıştan doğan alacaklarıni belirlenen banka kanallarından ihtiyaç duydukları an iskonto ederek nakde çevirebilecek. VakıfBank ayrıca, ticari işletmeler/firmalar ve tedarikçiler ile finans kuruluşlarını buluşturabilmek amacıyla, Finansal Kurumlar Birliği'nin (FKB), online "Ticaret Zinciri Finansmanı Sistemi Platformu'na da dahil oldu.

....

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği 3 Nisan 2019 - 🕲

F

Türkiye'de Techinsure'un Geleceği paneli başarıyla tamamlandı. Panel moderatörü olan Finansal Kurumlar Birliği Yönetim Kurulu Başkanı Adem Duman ile birlikte Genel Sekreteri Ahmet Candan ve Genel Sekreter Yardımcısı Vahit Altun da Uluslararası İnsurTech Zirvesi'ne katılım sağladılar.





FKB'nin yeni başkanı Aynur Eke oldu



EKONOMİ SERVİSİ

Finansal kiralama, faktoring ve finansman şirketlerini temsil eden Finansal Kurumlar Birliği'nin (FKB) yedinci olağan genel kurulunda FKB'nin sektör temsil kurulu, yeni yönetim kurulu ve başkanı seçildi. FKB'nin yeni başkanı Vakıf Faktoring Genel Müdürü ve Yönetim Kurulu Üvesi Avnur

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği

31 Ekim 2019 · 🚱

A states

gibi birleştirici, uzlaştırıcı bir yaklaşımla katkıda bulunmayı hedefliyoruz."

Deneyimli finansçı

Meslek hayatına Maliye Bakanlığı Araştırma ve Geliştirme Dairesi'nde başlayan Aynur Eke, 1989-1993 arasında Vakıflar Bankası'nda müfettiş olarak çalıştı. Eke, 1994'ten 2008'e kadar vine aynı ban

...

Fintech dünyasının önemli organizasyonlarından #Money2020 'de dünyadaki gelişmeleri takip etmek için Finansman Şirketleri Sektör Temsil Kurulu Başkanı @AdemDuman ve Genel Sekreter Yardımcısı @VahitAltun ABD'de, #FKB #<u>finansmanşirketleri</u> #FinansalKurumlarBirliği


FKB YIL SONU VERİLERİNİ AÇIKLADI

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği (FKB), faktoring, finansal kiralama ve finansman sirketlerinin 2018 yıl sonu konsolide verilerini açıkladı. Sonuçlara göre FKB'nin temsil ettiği üç sektörün aktif toplamı 143 milyar TL'ye, öz kaynak büyüklüğü 21 milyar TL'ye, net kârı 2,7 milyar TL'ye, müşteri sayısı ise 4,7 milyona yükseldi. Sonucları değerlendiren FKB Başkanı Adem Duman,



"FKB olarak reel sektöre sürdürülebilir büyüme için kaynak sağlamaya devam edeceğiz" dedi.

Her derde deva kre

KOBI'YE IHRACAT **KAPISI ACILDI**

2015 yündən beri Eximborik tan sağ 1.5 milyər dolartık keynəği piyasaya dırdıklarını vurgulayan Aynur Ese, "I of Eke. Bu ni ödemeterini de ihracatin vadear getaroyonuz, KDBI taholati ne zen Intigatioporus, ADBI tantatan ne zemu yapansa a zemu gen ödenney alayo-nus, Dupydaa pazartan börneyen, bö-gen ulagmakta szartanan küçük piset-tere, yurdişmakta ismalater bahalater tere, yurdişmakta garantıla yapanış Asaratıyla ken gazar büşgi vereyinci: here de tahalat garantıla vağlıyınısı De azayalık Ken irterator olarlar Formalarta löşti barataş Geneli vereş Enrile satabilezeklerine soşleyebilge urun satabileceksenen söyteyebiliyö-uz, Satoi parasını alamazısa, alaclağın aranti ediyonuz, Aslimla bü sügüləma KOBI tərimliz çoğunlukla bilmiyor" der

REKABET ESITSIZLIĞ GIDERILMELI

BIRLIK olarak, termil ettikleri üc sektoril e Yasal meyzuatlar ko rde eşitliği soğlamak.

DÜNYADA kredi kullan DUNYADA kredi kullanduri-ma ayasından bankalarla yaraşan hatta banı ilikelerdin goçen bankara-lak daşı finansı sektörü, Türkiye'de atlaşla kalka. Faktoring, finan-sal kirnlama ve finansınan şizket-lerinden olçaşan 16 üyell Finansal Kurumlar filriği (YKB) hem finan-sa hom de biğiye gereksimin duyan KOM? leve her iki konuda da tam destek veriyer.

YENİ FİNANS MODELİ KURULDU

2020'de yenî uygulamaları devreye alacakları hilgisini veren FKB Başkanı Aynur Eke, "2017'de 'tedarik zinciri finanemanı' diye bir mode-le haşladık. Sonra banu ticaret rinciri finanena dömöstürmeve karar verdik. Biz baraya beyi finansmanmi, ibracat ve katılım bankacalıbeyi finanomanini, thracat ve kathim bunkacih-gi utimberini de tegyizanjin. Aliziak sigortasini gathorn fizortas getirji sigortalaneneg alazakla-rin finansimimi suglamig olacogiz. Banda biri-ken alazaklari menkul kaymethejitigi yani varh-ga duyali menkul kaynet yansteg yeni finansimini kaynaklari yanitacigiz. Yuni bu platform ilamiti-den alazak ve buretu idenmisili suglavadijiz. Ticareti uctasi uca dijitallegtimigi bedefiyoraz. Bu projenin tedarikci finansnan kışmı başladı" day

ILK ANLASMA VAKIFBANK'LA

Sistemi bankalara da agtiklarını ve ilk daşmamın Vakıfbank'la yapıldığanı söy-yen Eke, "Burada alıcı, satıcı ve finans kirrumine bulinştruryetuz. Seiter tarə-fında KOBT'ter oluyer, bondar malə-mı satmış və olinde belli hir vadədə alacağı vər. Biş platfizm ameuliyy-la dərrəyə gölyönrür te o rake-li alacağa bu finansmans kullan-darıyorur, Böylecə daha düşük finansman maliyətivlə infund-konuştu. Eke, bu yöntəmi ileridə iheracatta da urşırılaməyə düşün-düklərini fində etti. ne bulusturuyoruz. Setecz tara-



YOUTUBE COM

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği 7. Genel Kurul Sn. Ahmet Candan Röportajı

FKB 2019 YILI 6 AYLIK KONSOLIDE VERILERINI AÇIKLADI Banka dışı finansmanda müşteri sayısı 4 milyonu geçti

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği catısı altında buluşan faktoring, leasing ve finansman şirketlerinin müsterisayısı 4 milyonu buldu. Aktiftoplamı 129 milyar TL olan 3 sektörün öz kaynak büyüklüğü 22 milyar TL net kárrise 1.7 milyar TL oldu.

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği'nin temsil ettiği üç sektöre yönelik degerlendirmelerde bulunan Finansal Kurumlar Birliği Başkanı Aynur Eke, "Sektörlerimizgeçtiğimiz yıllara kıyasla 2018 ve 2019 yıllarında yaşanan ekonomik dalgalanmaları daha fazla hissetti. Zorlu geçen yıla rağmen Birliğimizin temsil ettiği finansal kiralama, faktoring ve finansman sektörlerini daha verimli hale getirmek ve ekonomiye verdikleri katkıyı artırmak üzere calısmalarımızı sürdürüyoruz. Türkiye ekonomisi her zaman



ralama sektörümüzün alacaklarının 52 milyar TL seviyesinde olduğunu görüyoruz. Sektörün aktif büyüklüğü de 63 milyar TL seviyelerini geçti. Faktoring sektőrűne baktığımızda; işlem hacmi 59 milyar TL sevivelerinde, alacakları ise 29 milyar TL seviyelerini

Hoberler / MALLEMOTTO selitödenmiss carkik getinyot"

FKB olarak ticareti, üzetimi destekle mek adına çalışmayı sürdi

statem på pikke sinder statem på pikke sinder in ortege komus oddar "Me ni Propare" in sakken, boe nitern frammenen deski Bartia digi finans kasiminin Gratime di tek olimak kitedibinin alter daen Avr contractor treatmentors deter-tivitat di per la secolar solutiones trajenta real secolar solutiones trajentare secolarizzationes retentes de la solutiones retentes de la solutiones antimisativa solutiones antimisativas contractors bio/Conseine devant eltreck tita de formationes solutiones de la Use transpirate introjerum de ortrocejeniste introjerum yr bûyûmisine dwarn etnek di Barka dip friaris kesîmî de bu desteklemek adina ver giseliyê raman şanu silyîsyer liemele auna her zaman sunu Ezerindeki fonlar paylaşarak, nev sektöve toğladığımış des toği büyüksbilinis. FIU alarak üyelerimis tarlar yakı va hak kredi süreçleri ve Ser rüreçlerin siğitafleşması arlamında dəs ekšyaruz. Dištal donije Amupaldaki uygulamala Kumpaldaki uygulamala Mari calignalar yapiyon mlar izannden müşter

latterate territi action for The advantage of the second state of the second performance and the second state state brigg class in the statement of the second statement of the sec mon raxemanna babgimoo isa, 2019 yinne ilk yanonda Finansa Kintisma osk-tiolimilini alasklaran 52 milyar TL se-viyesinde olduğunu görüyonus Sektörün aktif büyüklüğü de 63 milyar TL seviyolosisti bojaküşü de 68 milyar 11. servşelər rev geşti, fastroniye siströvire kandışmar-dısı işlam haranı 59 milyar 11. servşelərləri alşadalını ilə 20 milyar 11. servşelərləri yakterini geştiranış fastrolarını baktışmata pistroniya alşadalarınış yakterini baktışmata yakterini geştiranış Yakterin baktışmata yakterini şistrolarınış baktışmata servşelərindi. Alaşli koşüküşü 33 milyar 11. servşelərindi. Alaşli koşüküşü 33 milyar 11. servşelərindi. Alaşli koşüküşü 33 milyar 11. servşelərindi. Alaşli koşüküşü 33 milyar 11. seşterin veri öşelətirindi. milyar 11.'şa ulaşınıştır.



BANKACILIK DIŞI FİNANS SEKTÖRÜ ÜRETİME DESTEK OLMAYI SÜRDÜRÜYOR...

nansal Kunamlar Britigi (FKB), Faktoring, H Insol Kunashe ve Traensman Schotlemia 179 yılı 5 aşlık konsolide verilerini aşlıkladı

KB'nin torrali ettiği üç sektörün 2019 yılı ilk ay konsult de verkerine göre.

- Aidt toplanı 129 milyar TL Öz keynek böyöklüğü 22 milyar TL, Ner kên 1,7 milyar TL, Müşteri sayısi 4 milyarı olarak gerçekleşti.

wher the light in terminal entropy by eektöre yönelle begerlendimelerse bulu-nen Fransel Kusurtha Einigi lastean Aynur File, föletörlernez gertiginet yillera kuesta 2013 ve 2019 yillernda yopanan ekonomik delgalannellen daha fazla bissetti. 2014 prom pila ragmen Einigimizin temsil ettigi inarsali kisalama, faktoring se finanemen schöttistein: dara vermit hole getomek ver etconomis versikieri kässja vetomak öser-vetaginariennas. Kosikä-genus: forsikja veta-nemisk her zenam icin zenu söksenteette demise egispresent hillen vet bo 22 hidaen totsninder getom hir ettegis geste olitag-yor. Bu göres bilinevis ensykst och olitagi-pro Bu göres bilinevis ensykst och olitagi-pra Bu göres bilinevis ensykst och olitagi-pra Bu göres bilinevis ensykst och olitagi-nisk bilitis ek sit sötgensis bulanspo-old sig, obgensiste bilanspo-asis fraksiste konstanten förma geleski ad-na healtind umsändnist. Örngör, osme-nis pesitella lan sändlar örna geleski ad-nis pesite has sändla ettegis bilanspo-nisgensisten läva sänd bila tageleski ad-nisgensisten sände inter söndlar och ettegis-nen gelenest örensi. Çörkö far tagelaren-

AFI in the Press - 2019



Türkiye ekonomisi bir darboğazdan geçiyor. Dolayısıyla birçok sektör 2018'in Ağustos ayından bu vana temkinli. Yapı Kredi Faktoring Genel Müdürü Bazkurt Çöteli, "Bu dönem geçici. Piyasalardaki dengelenme devam etsin ardından kaldığımız yerden büyümeye devam edecediz. Yapı Kredi Faktoring olarak bu dönem hiç faktoring ile çalışmamış ihracatçı KOBİ ye odaklanarak sektördeki liderliğimizi sürdürmek İstiyoruz" diyor. · Réportaj: Koder Haracay YEMAI

Yapı Kredi Faktoring Genel Müdürü Bozkurt Çöteli:

"2019, 2018'den daha iyi geçecek"

Si skiärde 2001 vitadam bu yana lätertömin nacator KDBY'ne daklanarog. 2014 vitadam bu yana lätertömin nacator KDBY'ne daklanarog. 2014 vitadam bu yana lätertömin nacator KDBY'ne daklanarog. 2014 vitadam bu yana lätertömin nähar Mark KDBY vitadam bu yana lätertömin och yana vitadam bu yana lätertömin nähar MLN sölle köda Jätertömin können körja variatori können

64 KubiEler Subat 2019

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği Fint 20 Kasim 2019 - 🔿

20-21 Kasım'da The Alta Group ve Invigors EMEA LLP tarafından gerceklestirilmekte olan Lease Conference İstanbul 2019'da Finansal Kurumlar Birliği Başkan Vekili Dr. Cüneyt Akpınar açılış sunumunu yaptı.



DR. CÜNEYT AKPINAR Burgan Leasing Genel Müdürü

"Operasyonel leasinge ve filoya ağırlık vereceğiz"

cekildi.

ENDOSTRI 4.0

kurduğu yöresel leasing şriketen, Türkiye'de banka sermeyellerin oları yüzde 99, Sekable yeri oyuncu gehreti. Gehremesinin nedeni, düşenlemelerdeki pağışkikler, Örneğin 2007'de birkaç dünya devi

şirket geldi ancak KOV değişimi nodeniyle hepa ger

ENDOSTRI 4.0 Talep var ancek beinzuftkier ve yörsek frystar neden fur attelenyer. Tarlıya, bolgeann en büyük ekonomis ve untim mekre. Hitspiertiği oldi tüketim petari ver Tarbiye'deki yelano yatormirem çokluğu, ve tayılar olarık yelerik bul üratim mekret orma

roktaprida ayakta tutacak. Krizieri de asarak saktórú böyütmeliyiz

Evrada yerk müşteriye ihtiyacımız ver Eskiden belediyelerle,

Landow Jew Holper (winyterne) with Elicitien belieflywhele, karmung a jy apparetik. Burala danda. O taretikalan yearden Parebadenistmellyst. Dank kargal (jettmeller verbenigter taretinda da pok böjsik bir potamisjel bulunsyot Frattansi 4.0 welche taring och böjsik potamisjel. Mekabeta prinsetänste mercut nakone ekispman paiki belögsmek onomek kalanda, Buruar yesneda Turkipel de birkag milyer dolarkki yarahm pateri mexcut. Buruar yötten dis ekisten söller. Buru namis sise ekisetta Sektör clanak haram visite ekisetta. Buruar panakis dis ekisten söller. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar yesne söller ekisten söller. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija. Buruar harakis yaahm so kirkentelija.

ortak yapılım da üretmeliyiz. Bu siyede makyet düşer, həcim büyür

DESTER BERLENIYOR DESTER BERLENVOR 2015/en byver operacytorel leveling gosporuz. Buno sektórde yapen gikat sayet çok az. Sektór francei levelinge daha çok turádu. Arna artis oyunus kurelen ciedysylor. Bio operacytorel tearinge ve filo sjine ağırlık vermeye beğiyacağız. Determis tuttuk, bo konada yapılarmaya gittik. Ayrıca

SUREC IVI YONETEMELI SUBEC IVI YONETELBELI 2018 sona labbargle 88.5 miljer TL lik finanomening van Bunn to Danger tokin no kaynağımız. 2018'de işleri hantımız yüzde II. barkaşınağımız 2018'de 2017'de yüzde Karl TL baznakçı yüzde 4 dasaldı. Sonunlı kredilendeli tahalıt problemi diklat çelar. 2017'de yüzde 55.5 elan NIV- onan 2018'de yüzde 7.2 ye çıkın. Böşle bakıldığınde 2019'tü örceliğin ne olacağı orazlar. Var dan portföyü yı yönemeli. Zatarı neistre olatari başgine ladar krezerdini du mibat çıkmamzarı məsmi bu. Biz, söyer abtorradi finantmen yöneterleminden kulta karak interaktin du finansman yöntemlerinden tartli olarak bir seiliğin yönetickiyiz, sehibiyiz, Bu naderlo ortaklik barten bitmiyos, yeniden yaplandiriiyot, devam ettiriliyor, skinodan da beraber cikiliyor. Bu d'ûnemden de sûrer yi yönetmemiz halinde başarıyla çêacağırısı örgürüyona

YABANCI İLGİSİ YÜKSEK

Habridi Indea Yunsek Bellinmolli somlara jadeblin: Burun gideb

beglapszek tir harviset belienyus Soginatei szara skih noram yakalam, saforniara papiasaðjas ydnelin matajär galras poarti (og goviðstar Erskiy leisning seðari, jasseuspelan blengssumun jurise 2,5%) nivganyos, Rakantara takingimudia, Annupri ta da laseng yvag bylyror Lassaucoreta sjelm harminn yabte S2% ottembel, yade 20% toari asar, yázde 30% malum eksprnar ve gyrinnerkulden olupjös: 30% malum eksprnar ve gyrinnerkulden olupjös: Gyrinnerkula pyrd Stjörz Anapaña da şetrim autannak gidlibblezet fasta alan yok.

Exim'den ihracatçıya 200 milyon dolarlık leasing köprüsü

England Profe Toron, 2001, 5 (27.3), Tao, Yood, Dally 2007 (1)

-FAKTORING VE LEASING CLERIN NET KARE 2.7 MILYAR LIRA

H



Leasing sektörüne 200 milyon dolar



TURK Eximbank Genel Modoro Adnan Yi dirim ile Garanti Leasing Genel Modúru ve - Finansal Kurumlar Birligi Leasing Sekitr Seskani Unal Golemen arasinda 9 finantal kristeren Bossing sinlettri kapsayan 200 milyon dokatlik fearisman protekolo im salandi. Tarende konssan Ticanti Bakan Ruhsar Peksan, Esimbank in kindi destek protokolopie % kezang firmasaa 200 mil yaw dalarik limit ishise vetiklerini befare irok, "En kisa samanda bu paketleki kati limo finamal konlante sidetti saynen da iestleri de artirarak daha tarla yayginlas Tirmayi omit ediyonaz" dedi. Ekantankin 2018'de Turktye'de her 100 dolatik itsa ratio 25 dolaren Tinaren etillori aneroa tarak "2018 yılında Eximbanic in Titamı-man disleği yüzde 13 artarak 44 milyar dolara dispinistir" drye lienustu



Türkiye'nin en iyi leasing şirketi

YAPI Knod Leasing, finans ve is dün-yası dergisi Ciobal Banking & Finance Review tarafından düzenlerem 'Glo-bal Bankıng & Finance Awards 2019'da 'Türkiye'nin En iyi Leasing Şirketi' seçlik. Yapı Kred Leasing Ce-nel Muduni Fathi Torun şunları kay-detti 'Bu udunu' calematanınan ne Her Mobili ur haun nordin gunnan kay-detti: "Biu odul, çalışmanatırman ne kadar doğru bir yönde olduğunu da teyti ediyor. Sıktörümüzün ilderi ola-rak aidığımız bu prestijli ödü için çok gunufuyuz, "Yapi Kredi Laxaing olarak müştenlerinize foniama altyapımızın ospitiliği ve zenginliği nedersiyle fark-lı finanışman imkanları sunuyonuz. Tüm çalışarılarımıza Yapı Kredi Lea-sing okulunda eğitim veriyonuz. Mes-lekte uzmanlaşmaktan yönetsel yet





Birliğimiz Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi ve Koç Fiat Finans Genel Müdürü Fidan Sevilmiş #TSPKongresi2019'da Finansal Risklerin Yönetimi ve Geleceği Panelinde tecrübelerini paylaşıyor.



Cumhurbaşkanlığı Finans Ofisi koordinasyonunda İstanbul Finans Merkezi oluşumuna destek vermek için; Hukuki Altyapı ve Düzenleyici Çerçeve, Finansal Ürünlerin Geliştirilmesi, Vergi ve Teşvik Mekanizması, Teknolojik Gelişim bileşenlerinde görüşlerimizi paylaştık.







Yarının Kurulması - Hedef 2023, Forum İstanbul Yüzyil Konferansı Dijitalleşme İle Finans Sektörünün Dönüşümü Oturumunda Yönetim Kurulu Başkanımız Adem Duman görüşlerini paylaşıyor. #forumistanbul2019 #forumistanbul2023 #dijitalleşme #finance #finans #teknoloji





Insurtech'in Geleceği Masaya Yatırıldı

Finansal Kurumlar Birliği Başkanı ve Turkcell Finansman Genel Müdürü Adem Duman, Global Insurtech Summit kapsamında moderasyonunu yaptığı Türkiyede Techinsure'n Geleceği' konulu panelde BNP Paribas Cardif

...

AFI in the Press - 2019

iHRACATA 8 MilYA

KOBİ'lerimizin malı iyi ama müşteriyi tanımıyor

z aracılığıyla bu p

Ihracatın yüzde 27'sine Eximbank destegi



defimiz var. Bankanın silyar dolara, 2020 yılı

İhracat faktoringine ihtiyac artacak



İhracatta rekor üstüne rekor kırılırken, Eximbank'tan sonra ihracatçıya bir destek de faktoring şirketlerinden geldi. Eximbank, 2018'de, 44.2 milyar dolarlık finansman desteği sağlarken, KOBİ'lerin tercih ettikleri alacak garantili

na geldi rtışla 13.2 m 1. Dıracı racatta üst üste rek 1. Türk Eximbank'ta en bü gerçekleştiği fak 20'si ihracat faktoringinden kavnaklardi

600 BIN KOBİ KULLANIYOR

runansar Kunimlar Birliği (Fi işkan Vekili ve TEB Faktorin enel Müdürü Çağatay Baydar, ktoring sektörünün 40 milyar Genel Mudtitti Lagatar ynay-an; faktoring sektorium 40 milyar dolarhk kjlem hacmi yarattigin belirterek, 40 milyar dolarhk ticareti finanse ettiklerini solyfodi. Faktoring in obelliginin, KOBTere yboelik hamilanmig hir urin oldugunu kaydeelin Baydar, "ABD, Almanya, Fransa'da bu turinim toplani gorit an mulli haaladaki pay ytude 15 let civarnida. Ingiltere de bu oran ytude 18 e kadar gokyor. Białe ise ytude 4 her civario Iban KOB, faktoring Turinigin kullianyer. Buniann da urinim kullanyer. Buniann da

sağlarken, KOBI jerin tercin ettikleri alacak garantılı lincati faktoringinde ise işellem hacını Binliyar dolara çıktı. GRİX yıl üncatla cunhuryet dinihi ricon kınlarak yılında dalaki hırasat gerçisleşirilince huy yılın Ocak ayması pibr rekot dalaş gölt ve ilmasıt yılında aşışlamasına yıştır. Türkye, ring Türkiye'de Daha da kiye'nin toplam Li Çünkü Türk

FINANSMAN MALIYETI DÜŞTÜ Çağatay Baydar, faktoring şirketleri olarak ihracatçıyı daha çok desteklemek istediklerini, bu konuda şirketlerin farklı ulayarak, "Biz de TEB Faktorij ak Türkiye İhracatçılar Meclis dik. Vad çok bu finansı mana zor ve maliyetli in bir dönemde KOBİ'le

Leasing sektörü vizyon belirledi

Faaliyet alam yatırmların anı olan leasing sektörü için 2018 zorlu geçmişti. Özellikle yılın ikinci yarısında işlem hacimlerinde önemli daralmalar meydana geldi. 2017 yılında 6.2 milyar dolarikk islem hacmi elde eden sektör. 2018'i 4.8 milyar dolarlik hacimle kapatti. Bu yıl işler daha da kötü gidiyo



Roktör Yardimosi Erhan Aslanoğlu, dünya ve Türkiye ekonomisindeki meycut durun ve gelecek beklentileriyle ilgili bir sunum yaptı, Toplantının ana başlığı yeni iş alanları ve yeni iş modelleri oldu.

Birlikten aldığımız bilgiye ebre, vizvon topiantrunda ektörün yeni büyüme alanlı

Sektör 11 yılda 5 kat büyüdü

Son 11 yılda yüzde 380 büyüme ile neredeyse 5 katına ulaşmak üzere olan banka dışı mali sektörün güçlü bir büyüme performansına sahip olduğu gözlendiğini kaydeden BDDK Başkanı Mehmet Ali Akben, banka dışı mali sektörün 2008'de 30 milyar TL'lik bir aktif büyüklüğüyle



faaliyet gösterdiğini belirterek, 2013'te 66 milyar TL'ye ve 2018 yıl

Suç gelirlerinin aklanması ve terörün finansmanı suçlarıyla mücadelede önleyici tedbirler 2019 MASAK Çalıştayı'nda MASAK Daire Başkanı Dr. Havva Şahan ve ekibi, BDDK ile Birlik üye temsilcilerimizin katılımı ile değerlendirildi.

#FinansalKurumlarBirliğ





İŞ LEASING'DEN GÜNEŞ ENERJISINE FINANSMAN

LEASINGIN **2019 VIZYONU**



Leasing sektörü için 2018 yılı oldukça zorlu geçti. Özeilikle yılın ikinci yarısında işlem hacimlerinde önemli daralmalar meydana geldi. 2017 yılında 6,2 milyar dolar işlem hacmi olan sektör, 2018'i 4,8 milyar yımda 0,2 miyar dolar işlem nacmi oları sektor, 2028 i 4,8 miyar dolarlık hacimle kapattı. Bu yıl ise finansman maliyetlerindeki artışlar ve yatırım ortamının zayıf seyriyle birlikte sadece 1,2-1,5 milyar dolar arasında hacim tahminleri yapılıyor. Faaliyet alanı yatırımların finansmanı olan leasing sektöründe daralmanın yumuşatılması için düzenleyici otoriteden yeni düzenlemeler bekleniyor.

NERGIS AYVAZ BUMEDIAN CNB Finans Faktoring Genel Müdürü

"İhracatın payında yükseliş yaşanıyor"

ANADOLU DA KIPIRDANMA VAR Geore yr blanos bojcki Valence yicce 24 orane Ngume oldu. 2019'un ik gynek dônemi de çok parlak georredi. Goçan yılın aynı dönemine göre augume oldu. 2017-nink grimi domini lo glob pirkla godinel. Slopin jihn avi dohermis obje togʻlime ser, Ame risar syndan beri havslat un Tozer 32 gulerniz ve, turum yedi turnel tembri de sigviera Radobi/da. Cleptigimo ber uy turaresen Anadol da goqrifim. Söröbğim kadanyla hem tinacat hem de iş işlemlernik sigvatlarına ve şirleder si ginesileri sigvatlarına ve şirleder si ginesileri sigvatlarına ve şirleder si ginesileri bir segrefer us Ancak doğru finsararına denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale dip tirarınanın denittiğinde berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityiş şindiğindib berikale biblir denityişin şindiğindib berikale biblir denityişin şindiğindib berikale biblir denityişin şindiğindib berikale biblir denityişin şindişindib berikalerik biblir denityişin şindişindib berikale biblir denityişin şindişindib berikalerik biblir denityişin şindişindib berikalerik biblir denityişin şindib biblir denityişin biblir berikalerik biblir denityişin şindişindib biblir denityişin biblir biblir biblir denityişin şindibir biblir denityişin biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir şindişindibi biblir denityişin biblir biblir biblir şindişindibi biblir denityişin biblir şindişindibi biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir şindişindibi biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir biblir şindişindibi biblir b topefaraciğin ve büyüyeceğini düşlerüşorum

HRACATIN PAN YÜKSEL/YÖR

bettocartin Port YURSELPOOI Kouldoğumuzda beri tişlen hacımimide ihreat kistoninginin payı artıyor Ga in ihreat histoningi pay yürde 20-59 gelmesin beterildeyesu. Bruch forbins gör örmerli. Buder davikle Korupa ihracartarın destaktişonu bi bürde davikle Korupa ihracartarın destaktişonu bi bürde hacası artısındaların düşübüyesun, Bunda bürde hacası artısındaların düşübüyesun, Bunda bürde hacası artısındaların döşübüyesun, Bunda bürde hacası artısındaların döşübüyesun, Bunda birde hacası artısındaların döşübüyesun, Bunda birde hacası artısındaların döşübüyesun, Bunda birde hacası artısındaların döşübüyesun, Bunda yan antaşı de önerlik.

LIMITLER KÜCÜLDÜ

LMITLER KÜÇÜLDÜ Tedele Enciri Televenan üürü, bu übnende half uny wiet musmelesi görül. Çürülü ödemeler abadı yaplandımalar dereşe gird. Lmitder tüçldü varatu vetilişme halfan panedarmadı. Ama tundar sonsa daha iş tanıblarağını ölgünüşürun barlatesi bana vahatbir danundaşır. Bu pathomu tulenesit sonan kadı yapıscağıt.



TOM DIJITAL SISTEM YEAL EDIX to observe distal-grave gat. Anti-ormstas datas based as a song distal-grave gat. Anti-ormstas datas based as a song distal-grave gat. Anti-ormstas datas based at the song distal-grave gat. A the song distances and song distances and the song distance and the song distances and the song distance and the song distances and the song distance

TÜM DÜJITAL SİSTEMİ YENİLEDİK

ESIT MUAMELE GORMELIYIZ FFT MUAMELE COMMELTER CYEIF Firmhard Grap crite dark land, Bright Songer 4 dark land, Bright Songer 4 dark land, Bright Songer 4 dark land, Bright Songer 4 beinger 1

İhracat faktoringinin avantajları Ehsecstçiler günenviler stihlbarst bilgileri saynanda ekonin meli gücü ve piyesedeki kredibilitesi hakkında

güncel bilgrye sahip olu gundo ologije sanjo sanjo Vini pozitiran olozi genočime obradjina kovupur Nakla nogih vermi or genožila dicenteken, doko pokratoj vapra obradjini sačila: Deha listi bi obranjo vapos okojuri E fanalisti johetminden dogim gi juliki stali s



10:04

-

ORFIN Finansman'da kredi kullanan 250 bininci müşterisine özel bir etkinlik! ORFIN Finansman'ın 250 bininci kredi müsterisi olarak İzmir Renault MAİS yetkili satıcısı ERMAT Motorlu Araçlar A.Ş.'den Dacia Duster ECO-G aracını almaya hak kazanan Gerçek Kubilay'a anahtarını Genel Müdür Özgür Öztürk teslim etti.

ALJ Finans Genel Müclin's Boner Innek, hunstyrni

Müşterilerimizin taşıt kredisi deneyimini dijitalleştiriyoruz

I

and a set of the set o

Fig. 10: Department of the second

<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text>



FKB Yönetim Kurulu Başkanımız Aynur Eke, Yönetim Kurulu Üyelerimiz ve üye şirketlerimizden 7 kadın CEO, Türkiye'nin En Güçlü 50 Kadın CEO Listesi'nde yer aldı; tebrik ediyoruz.

Tijen Akdoğan Ünver, VDF Yeşim Pınar Kitapçı, Koçfinans Aynur Eke, Vakif Faktoring Fidan Sevilmiş, Koç Fiat Kredi Finansman Nergis Ayvaz Bumedian, QNB Finans Faktoring Fatma Özge Yilmaz, Fiba Faktoring Dilber Bıçakçı, Creditwest Faktoring

#50GüçlüKadınCEO



Ticaret Bakanı Pekcan eform niteliğindeki kanunun yürürlüğe girdiğini açıkladı

aşınır rehni KOBİ finansmanda rahatla

Ruhsar Pelocan, T Pokan, vioto scilla nosta XUPPeir kon "Taşınır rehni sistemi ile KOBI'lerimize tagentizers total are miner discus visitual 237 milyar lira. 38 milyar dolar vé 11 milyar avro finansman sağlandı. Bugüne kadar filti kullandırım 96 milyar liraya buldu" dedi.

Problemson and an and a set of the set of th



lik koan Prigt

The Association of Financial Institutions Annual Report 2019

Independent Auditor's Report



To the General Assembly of Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği

A. Audit of the consolidated financial statements

1. Our opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği (the "Association") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements comprising a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Turkish Financial Reporting Standards ("TFRS").

2. Basis for opinion

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the Standards on Independent Auditing (the "SIA") that are part of Turkish Standards on Auditing issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (the "POA"). Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements" section of our report. We hereby declare that we are independent of the Group in accordance with the Ethical Rules for Independent Auditors (the "Ethical Rules") and the ethical requirements regarding independent audit in regulations issued by POA that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Ethical Rules and regulations. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained during the independent audit provides a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinion.

3. Key audit matters

It was decided that we did not have a key audit matter to report in our report.

4. Other matters

The consolidated financial statements of the Association as of 31 December 2018 and for the year then ended were audited by another audit firm whose audit report dated 15 March 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

5. Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial statements

The Group management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with TFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

6. Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Responsibilities of independent auditors in an independent audit are as follows:

Our aim is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an independent auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance expressed as a result of an independent audit conducted in accordance with SIA is a high level of assurance but does not guarantee that a material misstatement will always be detected. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Independent Auditor's Report

As part of an independent audit conducted in accordance with SIA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Assess the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our independent auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

B. Other responsibilities arising from regulatory requirements

- No matter has come to our attention that is significant according to subparagraph 4 of Article 402 of Turkish Commercial Code ("TCC") No. 6102 and that causes us to believe that the Group's bookkeeping activities concerning the period from 1 January to 31 December 2019 period are not in compliance with the TCC and provisions of the Association's articles of association related to financial reporting.
- 2. In accordance with subparagraph 4 of Article 402 of the TCC, the Board of Directors submitted the necessary explanations to us and provided the documents required within the context of our audit.

PwC Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. SMMM Zevnep Uras. Partner

Istanbul, 17 February 2020

INDEX

	PAGE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET)	80
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	82
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	83
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW	84
EXPLANATORY NOTES RELATED WITH CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	85 - 104

Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

	Notes	Current period Audited 31 December 2019	Prior period Audited 31 December 2018
Assets	Notes	ST December 2015	ST December 2010
Current assets			
Cash and cash equivalents	З	17,510,669	9,766,188
Trade receivables	4	504,482	129,747
Other receivables	5	84,518	-
Current tax assets	9	18,061	120,242
Other current assets	6	35,244	100,597
Total current assets		18,152,974	10,116,774
Non-current assets			
Property, plant and equipment	7	230,253	380,050
Intangible assets	8	2,083,955	1,239,542
Deferred tax asset	13	15,123	9,313
Other non-current assets		8,617	804
Total non-current assets		2,337,948	1,629,709
Total assets		20,490,922	11,746,483

Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

	Notes	Current period Audited 31 December 2019	Prior period Audited 31 December 2018
Liabilities and Equity			
Current liabilities			
Trade payables	10	734,949	529,634
Employee termination benefits obligations	11	533,929	225,374
Deferred income	12	3,497,500	2,268,667
Current provisions for employee termination benefits	11	142,724	162,441
Tax payables	13	65,454	25,282
Other current liabilities	14	53,980	207,643
Total current liabilities		5,028,536	3,419,041
Non-current liabilities			
Deferred tax liabilities	13	8,104	6,107
Provisions for long-term employee benefits	11	371,851	282,423
Total non-current liabilities		379,955	288,530
Total liabilities		5,408,491	3,707,571
Shareholders' equity			
Other accumulated expenses that will not be reclassified to profit or			
loss		(149,096)	(83,976)
- Defined benefit plans re-measurement (losses)/gains		(149,096)	(83,976)
Legal Reserves		15,000	15,000
Retained earnings		8,107,888	9,550,751
Net period income/(loss)		7,108,639	(1,442,863)
Total equity		15,082,431	8,038,912
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity		20,490,922	11,746,483

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended 31 December 2019 (All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

	Notes	Current period Audited January 1 - 31 December 2019	Prior period Audited January 1 - 31 December 2018
Profit or loss			
Sales	15	24,212,742	14,204,152
Cost of sales (-)	15	(5,024,559)	(4,610,872)
Gross profit	15	19,188,183	9,593,280
General administrative expenses (-)	16	(13,556,607)	(12,096,125)
Other operating income		203,398	117,609
Other operating expense (-)	17	(131,878)	(831,535)
Operating profit		5,703,096	(3,216,771)
Financial income	18	1,817,460	2,211,597
Financial expense (-)	19	(35,137)	(265,780)
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations		7,485,419	(1,270,954)
- Tax expense for the period	13	(382,232)	(180,732)
- Deferred tax income	13	5,452	8,823
Net period income		7,108,639	(1,442,863)
Other comprehensive income or loss			
Will not be reclassified to income or loss			
- Actuarial income/(loss)	11	(63,481)	(30,322)
- Deferred income/(expense)	13	(1,639)	(2,992)
Other comprehensive income or loss		(65,120)	(33,314)
Total comprehensive income or loss		7,043,519	(1,476,177)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

	Other comprehensive income and expenses not to be reclassified to profit or loss				
	Defined benefit plans remeasurement losses	Legal reserves	Net Profit/ (Loss)	Retained Earning	Total shareholders' equity
Balance as of January 1, 2018	(50,662)	-	(1,039,365)	10,605,116	9,515,089
Transfers Net income/(loss) for the period	-	15,000	1,039,365 (1,442,863)	(1,054,365)	- (1,442,863)
Other comprehensive income/(loss)	(33,314)	-	(1) 1 (2) (0 (0 ())	-	(33,314)
Total comprehensive income/(loss)	(33,314)	-	(1,442,863)	-	(1,476,177)
Balance as of December 31, 2018	(83,976)	15,000	(1,442,863)	9,550,751	8,038,912
Balance as of January 1, 2019	(83,976)	15,000	(1,442,863)	9,550,751	8,038,912
Transfers	-	-	1,442,863	(1,442,863)	-
Net income/(loss) for the period Other comprehensive income/(loss)	- (65 120)	-	7,108,639	-	7,108,638
	(65,120)	-	-		(65,120)
Total comprehensive income/(loss)	(65,120)	-	7,108,639	-	7,043,519
Balance as of December 31, 2019	(149,096)	15,000	7,108,639	8,107,888	15,082,431

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

	Notes	Current period Audited 1 January- 31 December 2019	Prior period Audited 1 January- 31 December 2018
Cash flows from operating activities:			
Net profit/(loss) for the year		7,108,639	(1,442,863)
Adjustments for the reconciliation of net profit and net cash gained from operating activities:		100000	(1,112,005)
Entrance fees and accrued shareholding costs	12	1,228,833	362,667
Depreciation and amortization	7,8	406,463	637,624
Tax adjustments	13	200,381	171,909
Provision for employee termination benefits	11	183,215	53,058
Provision for unused vacation liability	11	(19,717)	67,245
Provision for doubtful receivables	4	(255,898)	(15,250)
Interest income	18	(1,817,460)	(2,120,001)
Cash flows from operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities		7,034,456	(2,285,611)
Changes in trade receivables, other receivables	4	(203,355)	153,186
Changes in other current assets	6	65,351	(82,421)
Changes in other non current assets		(7,813)	7,284
Changes in trade payables	10	205,315	37,291
Changes in employee benefit obligations	11	308,555	7,119
Changes in other payables and other liabilities		(301,019)	(90,354)
Tax paid	13	(71,783)	(377,696)
Net cash used from operating activities		7,029,707	(2,631,202)
Cash flows from investing activities Interest received Cash flow from property, plant and equipment and intangible asset	18	1,919,609	2,201,272
purchase	7,8	(1,102,672)	(198,025)
Cash flows from investing activities		816,937	2,003,247
Net cash/(used in) financing activities		-	-
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	З	7,846,644 9,645,492	(627,955) 10,273,447
Period-end cash and cash equivalents	3	17,492,136	9,645,492

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

1. GROUP'S ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Law No. 6361 on Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies ("Law") Pursuant to Article 40, the Association of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies ("FKB" or "Association") is a public institution that has a legal entity and is a public institution established by the publication of its Status in the o") in the Official Gazette on 25 July 2013. With the General Assembly meeting held on 5 July 2019, the new term Board of Directors was elected for 3 years and took over.

According to the law provisions, all financial leasing, factoring and financing companies that operate in Turkey, as of the date they receive permission to operate, have to join the Association within one month, comply with the provisions of the Statute, and must implement the decisions taken by the Association's competent body.

To assist the realization of the objectives of the Association pursuant to the decisions of the Board of Directors dated 7 January 2014, 2014/2, 2014/3 and 2014/4 and to established three commercial enterprises (subsidiary) with the following titles in accordance with the provisions of the Law, decided.

- 1) Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi
- 2) Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Ticaret Finansmanı İktisadi İşletmesi,
- 3) Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği İktisadi İşletmesi

Association and its subsidiaries together as the "Group" are operating in Turkey and located in Esentepe Mahallesi, Büyükdere Caddesi, Bahar Sokak, No:13 River Plaza Kat:18 Ofis No: 48-49 34394 Şişli, İstanbul, Türkiye. As of the balance sheet date the number of personnel of the Group is 22 (December 31, 2018: 22).

Associations's subject of activity:

The Association is a professional institution that has a legal personality established in accordance with the Law and is a public institution.

Within the framework of free market economy and full competition principles and in line with regulation principles and rules of the industry, the aim of the Association is to defend the rights and interests of the companies to work for the sectors' growth, trusted work and the development of relevant professions and raise the competitiveness.

The Association performs the following tasks to accomplish this aim:

- a) Create policies for the development of sectors and relevant professions and take decisions,
- b) Determine the professional principles and standards that companies have to comply,
- c) To provide the companies to work in the unity, dignity and discipline that the profession requires according to the needs of the economy, by determining the principles and ethics of the profession,
- d) Inform the companies about the decisions taken by relevant legislation and by the Agency and the measures,
- e) Take the necessary measures to protect the competitive environment,
- f) Represent the sectors in the country and abroad, to promote and to make efforts to enlighten the public on this issue,
- g) Transfer the information which is collected through the economy, the financial sector and domestic and international developments in their system by monitoring; to its members and relevant persons,
- ğ) Giving advices to official authorities and organizations about the issues of the companies and sectors,
- h) Take decisions that will strengthen professional solidarity relations between the companies,
- I) Ensure the cooperation on joint projects between the members,
- i) Collect the companies'and sectors' unconfidential statistics and announce to public,
- k) Follow up the regulations related to the sectors and to publicize these regulations to companies,
- I) Identify the principles to be followed in advertisements and announcements of the companies under the relevant legislation
- m) Follow up the implementation of the decisions and measures and decide to administrative penalty about the companies do not exactly comply with these totally and on time, within the context of the law,
- n) Organize seminars symposiums, conferences and such education programs on issues related to industry,
- o) Litigate about the common interests of the companies according to the Board of Directors' decision,
- p) Take the measures which are required to be taken by the Agency,

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

- r) Determine the principles and procedures related to the registration of lease contracts to the special registry, by taking the relevant opinion of the Board,
- s) Consolidate the information about the assigned receivables including the invoice information of the factoring companies and banks with approval of the Association under the consideration of the Risk Center, determine the procedures and principles about sharing the information.
- t) Carry out other tasks given by the legislation

Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Ticaret Finansmanı İktisadi İşletmesi</u> was established on 27 February, 2014. The Factoring Commercial Enterprise's purpose and scope are as follows:

- a) Making required investments in order to establish the system on which the information regarding transferred receivables including the data of invoices will be consolidated; as it is mentioned in article 43, titled as 'Central Invoice Recording', of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law numbered 6361;
- b) Making operating and personnel expenses for the system to be run on a regular basis,
- c) Achieving service revenue related to the registration process that is performed in order for the system to operate in a wellordered manner by performing any kind of activity and collecting fees for them
- d) Generating revenue via organizing training and consultancy activities like seminars and conferences about system operations,
- e) Claiming extra fee, in case the information which is demanded by the Association members and banks is not provided in a full and timely manner,
- f) Providing revenue on books, magazines and all kind of publications related to Central Invoice Recording System,
- g) Generating income via other activities performed according to the regulations to be published in accordance with the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law numbered 6361, Article 43 with the title Central Invoice Recording,
- h) Investing the revenue collected as a result of its financial activities, and depositing the revenue to the bank accounts that are deemed appropriate, being authorized for such actions.
- i) Acting as a private integrator within the scope of the Tax Procedure Law General Notification numbered 421.
- j) Providing electronic invoice storage services under the Tax Procedure Law General Notification numbered 416, 421 and 424.
- k) Providing "e-Archives" service under the Tax Procedure Law General Notification numbered 433.
- Manufacturing, developing, handling and reproducing software in every kind of physical and electronic atmosphere, trading of them and acting as a service provider for them which are electronic invoicing, electronic books, electronic invoice software derived from or an integrated part of mentioned software and the service packages consisting of this software,
- m) Producing services on internet, communication medium and all kinds of informatics and exporting, importing domestically trading every kind of computer hardware, software whilst obeying the legislation.
- n) Maintaining, repairing, modifying and leasing the mentioned hardware and software, performing activities for software development and licencing, importing, exporting and domestically trading the related hardware and software.
- o) Servicing for establishing and operating of computer systems
- p) Organizing, seminars, symposiums, conferences and such education and consulting services on issues related to the activities and services within the Factoring Commercial Enterprise and generating income for them.

Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği İktisadi İşletmesi was established on 24 March, 2014. The Commercial Enterprise's purpose and scope are as follows:

- a) To conduct activities related to the expansion and development of the financial leasing, factoring ve financing companies in Turkey,
- b) Conducting and promoting studies and research regarding financial leasing, factoring and financing companies in order to provide highest level of service and quality,
- c) To make necessary investments for the establishment of the systems for certification, training, testing and evaluation of the creation and development of human resources of the sectors,
- d) Making operational and personnel expenses for the system to be run on a regular basis,
- e) To prepare and implement educational programs in order to increase the number of specialized staff in the sectors and to promote related sectors,

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

- f) Organizing required promotions in order to ensure enhancing the sector image to the highest level, to publish books, magazines and brochures, preparing video band, CD, DVD etc., to take ads, to assume, import and sell the publication rights of related books, to make periodical and non-periodical publications, to organize seminars, symposiums, and conferences with technicality, to organize training courses towards the training of personnel working at member institution and other entities,
- g) To organize various organizations, including dinner meetings to improve the feeling of social solidarity among employees of the Association's member companies,
- h) Engaging activities in the areas which focus on generating revenues from services within the area of its activity.

Finansal Kiralama, Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi was established on 27 February, 2014. The Financial Leasing Commercial Enterprise's purpose and scope are as follows:

- a. Making necessary investments according to Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies Law numbered 6361, Articles 21 and 22 for the establishment of the system related to registration process,
- b. Making operational and personnel expenses for the system to be run on a regular basis,
- c. Performing all kind of activities in order to generate service revenue from registration process,
- d. Organizing trainings, conferences, publications and consulting activities regarding the registration process,
- e. Investing the revenue collected as a result of financial activities and depositing the revenue to the bank accounts that are deemed appropriate, being authorized for such actions.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanations on basis of presentation

Declaration of conformity with applied accounting standards and TFRS

Group's financial statements are prepared according to TFRS. TFRS's include standards and comments published by Public Oversight, Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority ("POA") with the name of Turkish Accounting Standards ("TAS"), Turkish Financial Reporting Standards ("TFRS"), TAS Comments and TFRS Comments.

While financial statements use the 2016 TAS Taxonomy which is devoloped by POA based on the by the Board by the Board decision No. 30 dated 2 June 2016, developed on the basis of subparagraph (b) of Article 9 of the Decree Law No. 660 ("Decree"), 2016 TAS Taxonomy is updated on April 2019 in the frame of TFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and TFRS 16 Leases and it is published under the name of 2019 TFRS Taxonomy in order to provide term coherence in the legislation and the Group has prepared its financial statements in accordance with 2019 TFRS Taxonomy.

According to the Turkish Commercial Law No. 6102, among companies who are subject to independent audit, those who are not subject to apply TFRS by the Board Decision of POA about TAS Application can also prepare their financial statements according to TFRS. In this context, Association's management preferred to prepare its financial statements for 31 December 2019 in accordance with TFRS.

The functional currency of the Group is Turkish Lira (TL).

Approval of consolidated financial statements:

The consolidated financial statements prepared related to the accounting period which end up on

31 December 2019 have been approved by the Management of the Group on 17 February 2020 and will be submitted for approval in the first General Assembly that will take place. In the framework of the legislation, the Group's authorized Boards and the regulatory institutions have the authority to alter the financial statements.

Applied accounting standards

Group holds its legal books in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code no. 6102, tax legislation and the Uniform Chart of Accounts published by the Turkish Ministry of Finance.

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

Group is obliged to recognize all its transactions in line with their actual nature and arrange its financial statements on a timely, accurate, understandable, trustable and comparable manner and suitable for auditing, analysis and interpretation in a form and content meeting knowledge acquisition requirement in the framework of procedures and principles determined by Public Oversight, Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority.

In the preparation of the financial statements and footnotes, "Financial Statements and Examples Use Guide" principles has been used which was announced by the POA as of April 2019.

The financial statements are based on the Group's legal records and represented with TL balances and they have been subjected to certain adjustments and classifications in order to properly present the position of the Association which have been published by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards.

Group's functional currency is Turkish Lira ("TL").

Netting/Offset

With all kinds of significant financial amounts, even with similar characteristics, are presented separately in the financial statements Non significant amounts are material or shown in terms of consolidating as similar items. As a result of the transaction and to make the event the necessary offsetting these transactions and the net amount of the event or the presence of the monitoring over the amount after impairment losses are not considered as a violation of the rule of offsetting. The income earned as a result of the transactions in the normal course of business of the Group, is presented as net value provided with the clause of being appropriate with the nature of the transaction or event.

Basis of consolidation

The Association and the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Association and its subsidiaries as of 31 December 2019. The balance sheet prepared in accordance with the Turkish Financial Reporting Standards ("TFRS") of the subsidiaries has been consolidated with the Association's balance sheet.

According to board decisions which are numbered 2014/2, 2014/3 and 2014/4 dated 7 January 2014, it is decided to establish commercial enterprises to provide continually income and assist for realization of the objectives for the Association of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies in line with the law numbered 6361.

Field of activity of commercial enterprises, respectively are;

- To make the necessary investments for the establishment of related systems about registration process specified in articles 21 and 22 of the relevant law and operates in accordance,
- According to 'Central Invoice Recording' entitled under Article 43 at related law, to make required investments in order to establish the system that consolidate the information concerning the receivables (including invoice information) that are assigned to factoring companies and banks,
- To expand and develop activities of the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Finance Companies in Turkey.

Commercial enterprises consolidated are as follows:

Title	Address (City/Country)	Share Rate	Paid in Capital
Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi (Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi)	Istanbul/Turkey	100%	100,000
Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği Ticaret Finansmanı İktisadi İşletmesi (Ticaret Finansmanı İktisadi İşletmesi)	Istanbul/Turkey	100%	100,000
Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği İktisadi İşletmesi (Birlik İktisadi İşletmesi)	Istanbul/Turkey	100%	105,000
Total			305,000

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

B. Summary of Significant Relevant Accounting Policies

a) Standards, amendments and interpretations applicable as at 1 January 2019:

The Group has applied the new, revised standards and interpretations that are in compliance with TAS and TFRS and valid as of 1 January 2019, related to its field of activity.

- TFRS 16, 'Leases'; effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with earlier application permitted if TFRS 15'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' is also applied. This standard replaces the current guidance in IAS 17 and is a far-reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular. Under IAS 17, lessees were required to make a distinction between a finance lease (on balance sheet) and an operating lease (off balance sheet). TFRS 16 now requires lessees to recognise a lease liability reflecting future lease payments and a 'right of use asset' for virtually all lease contracts. The IASB has included an optional exemption for certain short-term leases and leases of low-value assets; however, this exemption can only be applied by lessees. For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the IASB has updated the guidance on the definition of a lease (as well as the guidance on the combination and separation of contracts), lessors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least, the new accounting model for lessees is expected to impact negotiations between lessors and lessees. Under TFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
- IFRIC 23, 'Uncertainty over income tax treatments'; effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. This IFRIC clarifies how the recognition and measurement requirements of IAS 12 'Income taxes', are applied where there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The TFRS IC had clarified previously that IAS 12, not IAS 37 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets', applies to accounting for uncertain income tax treatments. IFRIC 23 explains how to recognise and measure deferred and current income tax assets and liabilities where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment. An uncertain tax treatment is any tax treatment applied by an entity where there is uncertainty over whether that treatment will be accepted by the tax authority. For example, a decision to claim a deduction for a specific expense or not to include a specific item of income in a tax return is an uncertain tax treatment if its acceptability is uncertain under tax law. IFRIC 23 applies to all aspects of income tax accounting where there is an uncertainty regarding the treatment of an item, including taxable profit or loss, the tax bases of assets and liabilities, tax losses and credits and tax rates.
- Amendments to IAS 19, 'Employee benefits' on plan amendment, curtailment or settlement'; effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. These amendments require an entity to:
 - use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the reminder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and
 - recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

b) Standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued but not effective as at 31 December 2019:

- Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 on the definition of material; effective from Annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020. These amendments to IAS 1, 'Presentation of financial statements', and IAS 8, 'Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors', and consequential amendments to other IFRSs:
 - i) use a consistent definition of materiality throughout IFRSs and the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting;
 - ii) clarify the explanation of the definition of material; and
 - iii) incorporate some of the guidance in IAS 1 about immaterial information.
- Amendments to IFRS 3 definition of a business; effective from Annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020. This amendment revises the definition of a business. According to feedback received by the IASB, application of the current guidance is commonly thought to be too complex, and it results in too many transactions qualifying as business combinations.

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

The Group considers that the implementation of the Standards and Interpretations above will not have a significant impact on the Group's financial statements in the future.

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial statements are summarized below:

a) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, time deposits and demand deposits at banks.

b) Financial instruments

Trade receivables and provision for doubtful receivables

Trade receivables for which the Group is not in a cash flow forecast for the foreseeable future are deleted from the asset. The provision for doubtful receivables is reserved for receivables whose collectibility is doubtful and for which it is unclear whether the receivables are worthless. The amount of the provision is the difference between the recorded value of the receipt and the possible amount of receivable. Collectable amount is the amortized cost of all cash flows, including amounts recoverable from guarantees and collateral, discounted based on the original effective interest rate of the originated transaction.

If all or part of the doubtful receivable is collected, the amount collected is deducted from the provision for doubtful receivables and recorded in other operating income. Interest and other income from trading securities is also included into "Other income" in the income statement.

c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost value excluding accumulated depreciation and impairment. Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line method according to their useful lives from the date of recognition or assembly of the related asset. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

	rears
Furnitures and fixtures	3-10
Leasehold improvements	4-5

Vears

Voarc

Disposal of property, plant and equipment fixed assets or asset gain or loss arising on the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is included in the income statement. Further expenses are capitalised only if the expenses increase the future economic benefits. All other expenses are recognized in the comprehensive income report as expenses.

d) Intangible Assets

Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

		icuis
Rights		3-10
rigino		J 10

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

e) Employee benefits

Employment termination benefits

In accordance with existing social legislation lump-sum termination indemnities are paid to each employee whose employment is terminated due to the retirement or dismissal. In the context of TAS 19 Employee benefits ("TAS 19") mentioned type of payments are specified as defined retirement benefit plans.

The reserve has been calculated by estimating the present value of the future obligation of the Group that may arise from the retirement of the employees.

The liability is not funded as there is no funding requirement.

The Group accounts for employee termination benefits, vacation rights and other benefits to employees in accordance with "Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights" ("TAS 19"). TAS 19 requires actuarial valuation methods to be developed to estimate the Group's obligations under defined benefit plans.

The discount rate for pension commitments consistent with the maturity period and will be used for the payment of commitments, is estimated liabilities denominated in currencies, according to the changing discount rate that has been used over the years regarding the calculation as of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018. In line with a discount rate estimation for long-term inflation rate, the changing inflation rate has been used over the years.

The estimated rate of severance indemnity amounts that have not been paid as a result of on-demand departures and that have remained in the Group are also taken into consideration. It is assumed that, the rate of optional separation will be subject to past service period and to assume by calculating total retirement benefit obligation with making the analysis of past experience, expectations are reflected in the calculation of expected future demand separation.

Accordingly, in actuarial calculations, the possibility of employees leave voluntarily is included in the calculation as decreasing rate whilst having increased past service period.

f) Shareholding charges, entrance fee and interest income/expense

Share of participation cost and entrance fee

The entrance fee revenues consist of fees allocated to the budget by the companies for once and the amount is determined by the Board of the Association. The share of participation cost consist of the fees for the Association and sectoral costs in the budget and are determined by the Board of the Association and approved by the General Assembly. Unlike 2019, additional expense participation share was collected for JCR Avrasya Derecelendirme A.Ş share purchase.

Revenues are recorded according to giving the service, having the transfer of risks and benefits associated with the service, determination of the amount of revenue reliably and economic benefits associated with the transaction that are or will be probable to be taken over to flow to the Association on an accrual basis over the fair value.

The entrance fees are reflected to income statement after the membership process is completed and the shares of participation cost are reflected regarding the following service period.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement in the period to which they relate on an accrual basis.

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

g) Taxes on income

The Association has exemption from the corporate tax and the value-added tax ("VAT"). However, the Association has obligation on stamp duty for papers issued in relation with its transactions. The subsidiaries are subject to corporate tax at 22%.

To be effective from 1 January 2006, in Turkey, whilst the corporate income is subject to corporate tax at 20%; according to the regulation numbered 7061, which is published in the Official Gazette dated 5 December 2017 and numbered 30261, the "Law on Amendments to Certain Tax Laws and Other Certain Laws" it is set at 22% to be applied to the corporate earnings of the tax years 2018, 2019 and 2020. In addition, the Council of Ministers was authorized to reduce the rate of 22% to 20% (31 December 2018: 20%).

The temporary taxes are calculated and accrued quarterly in Turkey.

Tax losses can be carried forward to offset against future taxable income for up to 5 years. But tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from previous periods.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definite agreement on tax assessments. Corporations file their tax returns within the 25th of the fourth month following the close of the financial year to which they relate. Tax returns and the related accounting records might be changed within 5 years by the tax authorities.

h) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Currency

Foreign currency valuations are recorded by calculation with the exchange rate of the period; foreign currency assets and liabilities are valued with the buying exchange rate declared by the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey of the balance sheet date. Income and expenses resulting from translation of foreign currency items are included in the income statement for the period.

i) Trade payables

Trade payables contain related goods and services billed or unbilled amounts, consist of debts having maturities of less than three months.

j) Subsequent Events

Subsequent events cover any events which arise between the date of approval of the financial statements and the balance sheet date. even if they occurred after declaration of the net profit for the period or specific financial information is publicly disclosed. The Group adjusts its financial statements if such subsequent events require an adjustment to the financial statements.

k) Provisions and contingent assets and liabilities

Provisions are booked when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. When the amount of the obligation cannot be estimated and an outflow of resources is not probable, it is considered that a "contingent" liability exists and it is disclosed in the related notes to the financial statements. As of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 the Group has no provision, contingent liabilities and assets.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement As of 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

I) Related parties

a) A person or that person's immediate family are considered as related party to the Group if the following conditions have been met:

Certain party,

- (ii) If it has control or joint control over the Group,
- (ii) If it has significant influence over the Group
- (iii) In the case of being a member of the Group or the parent Association's key management personnel
- b) If any of the following conditions are present, the entity is considered as related party of the Group:
 - (i) Entity and Group are members of the same group
 - (ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).
 - (iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
 - (iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
 - (v) The entity has a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the Group. (If the Group itself has such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the Group.)
 - (vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).
 - (vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Cash Bank	2,431	4,244
- Demand deposits - Time deposits	52,055 17,456,183	53,276 9,708,668
Total	17,510,669	9,766,188

As of 31 December 2019, the yearly weighted average interest rates of the TL deposits in the banks range between 7.5% and 23.75% (31 December 2018: 15% - 24%) and the accrued interest amount is TL 18,533 (31 December 2018: TL 120,696) The maturity dates of the TL deposits in the banks vary between 2 January 2020 and 31 January 2020 (31 December 2018: 2 January 2019 - 19 January 2019).

As of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, cash and cash equivalents of the Group are presented by deducting interest accruals from cash and cash equivalents:

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Cash and cash equivalents	17,510,669	9,766,188
Minus (-): Interest accruals	(18,533)	(120,696)
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement	17,492,136	9,645,492

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

4. TRADE RECEIVABLES

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Receivables from "MFKS" operations (**)	41,300	53,100
Receviables from factoring operations (Special Integration)	30,330	18,401
Other Factoring	590	-
Receivables from registration process (*)	121,542	35,166
Receivables from members (***)	310,720	23,080
Doubtful trade receivables	552,452	196,765
Provision for doubtful receivables	(552,452)	(196,765)
Total	504,482	129,747

(*) One of the entities subject to consolidation "Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi", performs registeration of domestic and foreign leasing contracts. As a result of cooperation with "Merkezi Kayıt Kuruluşu", registeration process of leasing contracts are started being executed by "Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi" since 9 February 2015.

(**) Since 1 January 2015, "Ticaret Finansmanı İktisadi İşletmesi" with cooperation with "Kredi Kayıt Bürosu", serves the Central Invoice Recording System (MFKS) by which Factoring Companies and banks aggregate invoice information about the receivables they assign.

(***) Receivables from members are consists of receivables from Analiz Faktoring TL 158,898 and TL 97,000 are 100% provision according to 2019. In addition, according to MFKS receivables which is include TL 11,800 from Atak Faktoring and TL 8,850 Merkez Faktoring, are 100% provisions are reserved.

Provision for doubtful receivables as of 2019 is as follows:

	2019	2018
Opening balance, 1 January	(196,765)	(181,515)
Provision on the current period	(355,687)	(15,250)
Ending balance, 31 December	(552,452)	(196,765)

5. OTHER RECEIVABLES

As of 31 December 2019, other receivables of the group is TL 84,518, which is contain receivables from tax office (31 December 2018: None).

6. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Prepaid insurance policies	23,930	12,738
Reverse charge VAT	9,575	81,073
Personnel health insurance	1,242	4,568
Advances given	497	1,134
Prepaid taxes and funds	-	1,084
Total	35,244	100,597

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in tangible assets between 1 January - 31 December 2019 are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment	Furniture and fixtures	Leasehold improvement	Construction in progresss	Total
Cost				
Opening balance, January 1, 2019	718,194	1,420,231	-	2,138,425
Additions	53,297	-	-	53,297
Disposals (-)	(1,592)	-	-	(1,592)
Closing balance as of				
December 31, 2019	769,899	1,420,231	-	2,190,130
Accumulated depreciation				
Opening balance, January 1, 2019	(476,439)	(1,281,936)	-	(1,758,375)
Charge for the period	(63,254)	(138,248)	-	(201,502)
Closing balance as of				
December 31, 2019	(539,693)	(1,420,184)	-	(1,959,877)
Net book value	230,206	47	-	230,253

Movements in property, plant and equipment between 1 January - 31 December 2018 are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment	Furniture and fixtures	Leasehold improvement	Construction in progresss	Total
Cost				
Opening balance, January 1, 2018	685,851	1,420,231	-	2,106,083
Additions	32,343	-	-	32,342
Closing balance as of				
December 31, 2018	718,194	1,420,231	-	2,138,425
Accumulated depreciation				
Opening balance, January 1, 2018	(289,363)	(997,146)	-	(1,286,509)
Charge for the period	(187,076)	(284,790)	-	(471,866)
Closing balance as of				
December 31, 2018	(476,439)	(1,281,936)	-	(1,758,375)
Net book value	241,755	138,295	-	380,050

As of 31 December 2019, there is no pledge or blockage (31 December 2018: None.) Depreciation expenses are reflected in General Administrative Expenses and Costs of Sales accounts.

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Movements in intangible assets between 1 January - 31 December 2019 are as follows:

	Rights	intangible assets	Total
Cost			
Opening balance, January 1, 2019	1,773,867	50,000	1,823,867
Additions	1,049,374	-	1,049,374
Closing balance as of December 31, 2019	2,823,241	50,000	2,873,241
Accumulated depreciation			
Opening balance, January 1, 2019	(559,325)	(25,000)	(584,325)
Charge for the period	(194,961)	(10,000)	(204,961)
Closing balance as of December 31, 2019	(754,286)	(35,000)	(789,286)
Net book value	2,068,955	15,000	2,083,955

Movements in intangible assets between 1 January - 31 December 2018 are as follows:

	Diabta	Other	Tatal
	Rights	intangible assets	Total
Cost			
Opening balance, January 1, 2018	1,608,184	50,000	1,658,184
Additions	165,682	-	165,682
Closing balance as of December 31, 2018	1,773,866	50,000	1,823,866
Accumulated depreciation			
Opening balance, January 1, 2018	(403,566)	(15,000)	(418,566)
Charge for the period	(155,758)	(10,000)	(165,758)
Closing balance as of December 31, 2018	(559,324)	(25,000)	(584,324)
Net book value	1,214,542	25,000	1,239,542

As of 31 December 2019, there is no pledge or blockage (31 December 2018: None.) Amortisation expenses are reflected in General Administrative Expenses and Costs of Sales accounts.

9. CURRENT PERIOD TAX ASSETS

As of 31 December 2019 the Group has TL 18,061 in taxable income account (31 December 2018: TL 120,242).

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

10. TRADE PAYABLES

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Trade payables to third parties	734,949	529,634
Total	734,949	529,634

Trade payables to non-related parties, consist of; technical services, advertising, corporate communications, vendor liabilities and balances owed to the Merkezi Kayıt Kuruluşu. (Regarding 21st and 22nd Articles of Law No. 6361, "Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi" executes the registrations of domestic and cross border leasing aggreements). Since 9 February 2015, as a result of cooperation with Merkezi Kayıt Kuruluşu, the registration process for leasing contracts are started to be executed by "Finansal Kiralama İktisadi İşletmesi" işletmesi" Trade payables' maturities are less than 30 days.

As of 31 December 2019, the Group has TL 282,940 part, classified under other payables, consists of debts sourcing from contracts concluded in scope of realization of system and infrastructure establishment which shall be used by the software developed towards aggregation, recording, inquiring and reporting of invoice information and other information and/or documents related to receivables transferred in scope of the Law by factoring companies and banks in scope of contracts made with Kredi Kayıt Bürosu; TL 177,000 part consists of debt sourcing from additional software development. (31 December 2018: TL 235,783).

11. LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS RELATED TO EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Liabilities related to employee benefits consist of social security premiums payable, income tax paid on behalf of employees; provisions for long-term benefits provided to employees consist of reserve for employment termination benefits.

The indemnities payable amounts to one month salary for each term of service and the maximum amount is calculated on the TL 6,730.15 for 31 December 2019 (31 December 2018: TL 5,434.42).

31 December 2019	31 December 2018
371,851	282,423
371,851	282,423
31 December 2019	31 December 2018
142,724	162,441
142,724	162,441
	371,851 371,851 31 December 2019 142,724

The following actuarial assumptions are used in the calculation of the total liability at the balance sheet date:

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Discount rate	4.47%	4.50%
Inflation rate	7.50%	7.00%

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

The movement of severance pay for 2019 and 2018 is as follows:

	2019	2018
Opening balance (1 January)	282,423	199,043
Interest cost	64,230	16,036
Service cost	90,320	37,022
Actuarial (gain)/loss	(65,122)	30,322
Closing balance (31 December)	371,851	282,423
The movement of unused vession provision for 2010 and 2010 is as follows:		
The movement of unused vacation provision for 2019 and 2018 is as follows:		
	2019	2018
Opening balance (1 January)	162,441	111,192
Vacation provision for the current period	(19,717)	51,249
	(±0,7±7)	51,215
Closing balance (31 December)	142,724	162,441

12. DEFERRED INCOME

As of 31 December 2019, charges of shareholding and entrance fees which have been collected from the members are recorded as income for the period of 1 January - 31 December 2019 and the portion of the following years' amounting to TL 3,497,500 was accounted as deferred income (31 December 2018: TL 2,268,667).

13. TAX AND LIABILITIES PAYABLE

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Corporate tax provision	382,232	180,732
Advance corporate tax	(334,839)	(275,692)
Total	47,393	(94,960)

Deferred tax asset/(liability), net

	Taxable temporary differences		Defe tax asset/	
	31 December 2019	31 December 2018	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Depreciation correction of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets	54,364	(9,362)	11,962	(1,872)
Provisions for severance pay	8,136	23,422	1,790	4,684
Provisions for accumulated leave	6,233	12,271	1,371	2,700
Accumulated financial losses	-	17,277	-	3,801
Deferred tax asset/(liability)	68,733	43,608	15,123	9,313

(376,780)

Finansal Kiralama Faktoring ve Finansman Şirketleri Birliği and Subsidiaries Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement As of 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

Deferred tax liability

	Taxa temporary o		Deferred tax asset/(liability)		
	31 December 2019	31 December 2018	31 December 2019	31 December 2018	
Depreciation correction of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets	(141,336)	(78,061)	(31,095)	(15,612)	
Provision for severance pay	102,875	42,623	22,633	8,525	
Unused vacation liability	1,625	4,457	358	980	
Deferred tax liability	(36,836)	(30,981)	(8,104)	(6,107)	

Deferred tax assets/liabilities, net

	Taxa temporary o		Deffered tax asset/(liability)			
	31 December 2019 31 December 2018 31		31 December 2019 31 December 2018 31 December 201		31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Depreciation correction of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets	(86,972)	(87,423)	(19,133)	(17,484)		
Provision for severance pay	111,011	66,045	24,423	13,209		
Provision for accumulated leave	7,858	16,728	1,729	3,680		
Accumulated financial losses	-	17,277	-	3,801		
Deferred tax assets/liabilities, net	31,897	12,627	7,019	3,206		

Reconciliation of tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 is as follows:

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Profit/(loss) before tax	7,485,419	(1,270,954)
Tax amount due to profit/(loss) before tax	(1,646,792)	279,610
Tax exempt profit	1,233,846	(287,961)
Accumulated financial losses not subject to deferred tax	10,555	6,098
Non-deductible expenses	(35,341)	(169,656)
Deferred tax expenses	(3,801)	-
Additional discounts' effect	64,752	-

Total

The movement of deferred tax for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 is as follows:

	31 December 2019	31 December 2018
Opening balance	3,206	(2,625)
Accounted on income statement	5,452	8,823
Accounted on shareholders' equity	(1,639)	(2,992)
Total deferred tax liability	7,019	3,206

(171,909)

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

14. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current liabilities consist of taxes and funds payable TL 41,426 and other liabilities TL 12,734 value added tax paid as responsible and expense accrual items. (31 December 2018: Other current liabilities consist of taxes and funds payable TL 147,443 and other liabilities TL 60,200).

15. SALES AND COST OF SALES

	1 January - 31 December 2019	1 January - 31 December 2018
Association additional participation share costs	5,727,420	-
Association participation share costs	5,656,251	4,425,584
"MFKS", "TZFS" and private integrator income (*)	5,436,764	4,616,218
Domestic registration fee income	3,133,900	2,580,290
Factoring company participations share costs	1,512,666	796,250
Financing company participations share cost	1,204,000	849,333
Financial leasing participations share cost	1,041,666	398,000
Education expenses	306,475	522,477
Association entrance fee	160,000	-
Foreign registration fee income	34,000	16,000
Total	24,213,142	14,204,152
Sales returns (-)	400	-
Net Sales	24,212,742	14,204,152
Cost of sales (-)	(5,024,559)	(4,610,872)
Gross profit	19,188,183	9,593,280

(*) "MFKS" revenues, as Central Invoice Recording and "TZFS" revenues, as Trade Chain Finance Expense.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement As of 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

16. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

	1 January - 31 December 2019	1 January - 31 December 2018
Personnel expenses	(8,149,686)	(6,057,360)
Rent expenses	(1,578,679)	(1,593,232)
Consultancy and audit expenses	(797,340)	(875,751)
General office expenses	(451,298)	(412,832)
Travel expenses	(391,955)	(252,487)
Sponsorships (*)	(354,000)	-
Outsourced benefits and services	(342,727)	(333,283)
Conference and organization expenses	(264,447)	(160,854)
Depreciation and amortization charges	(239,988)	(424,151)
Promotion and advertising expenses	(216,729)	(1,073,559)
Banks' withholding deductions	(180,775)	(143,746)
Representation and hospitality expenses	(132,305)	(117,662)
Stoppage	(115,062)	-
Membership fees	(108,151)	(83,974)
Stamp tax	(64,729)	(25,545)
Conference expense (FCI etc)	(38,000)	(462,996)
Accounting costs	(37,171)	(32,750)
Donation and aid expenses	(30,631)	(100)
Taxes and other legal duties	(54)	(305)
Other expenses	(62,880)	(45,538)

Total

(*) Presidential Finance Office Financial Perception Survey

17. OTHER OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

	1 January - 31 December 2019	1 January - 31 December 2018
Provision expense	(109,567)	(90,615)
Travel expenses	(13,817)	(195,383)
Advertisement design expense	(5,909)	(121,202)
Withholding tax	(1,041)	(111,014)
Anadolu Tour	-	(200,132)
Leaseurope membership expense	-	(83,830)
Organization expense	-	(23,748)
Representation expense	-	(5,501)
Donation expense	-	(100)
Other expense	(1,544)	(10)
Total	(131,878)	(831,535)

(12,096,125)

(13,556,607)

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

18. FINANCIAL INCOME

Financial income consists of interest income from deposits amounting to TL 1,817,460 that consists of interest accrual income amounting to TL 18,533. Interest income includes, also exchange profit to TL 120,696 (31 December 2018: TL 1,944,039 interest income, foreign exchange gain amounting to TL 267,558, interest accrual income amounting to TL 120,696). In addition, as of 31 December 2019, financial income includes exchange profit amount to TL 32,009.

19. FINANCIAL EXPENSE

Financial expenses consist of commission (bank expenses) expenses amounting to TL 2,442 and foreign exchange difference expenses amounting to TL 32,695 (31 December 2018: commission expenses amounting to TL 6,270 (bank expenses) and foreign exchange difference expenses amounting to TL 259,510).

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 the Group has no related party transactions and balances.

There are no compensations to key management personnel as of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018.

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management objectives and principles

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in debt and equity market prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group.

Credit risk

Having the financial instruments carries out an element of risk that the counterparties may be unable to meet the terms of the agreements. Group Management front these risks by limiting the aggregate risk to any individual counterparty and also in case, by obtaining collaterals. Group's collection risk arises mainly from receivables from members.

As of 31 December 2019	Other Receivables	Trade Receivables	Deposits at bank	Financial investments
Maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date (A+B+C+D+E) (1)	-	504,482	17,508,238	_
- The part of maximum risk guarantee with collateral or etc (2)	-	-		-
A. Net book value of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired the net book value	-	504,482	17,508,238	-
B. Having renegotiated conditions otherwise due to the carrying amount of financial assets accepted as past due or impaired	-	-	-	_
 C. Net book value of financial assets that are past due but not impaired the net book value 	-	-	-	-
- The part of net values under guarantee with collateral.	-	-	-	-
D. Net book value of financial assets that are impaired the net book value	-	552,452	-	-
- Past due (gross carrying amount)	-	(552,452)	-	-
 Impairment (-) The part of net values under guarantee with collateral. 	-	-	-	-
 The part of net values under guarantee with conateral. Not past due (gross carrying amount) 	-	-	-	-
 Impairment (-) 	-	_	_	_
 The part of net values under guarantee with collateral. 	-	_	_	_
E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk	-	-	-	-

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement As of 31 December 2019

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

As of 31 December 2018	Other Receivables	Trade Receivables	Deposits at bank	Financial investments
Maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date (A+B+C+D+E) (1)	-	129,747	9,761,944	-
- The part of maximum risk guarantee with collateral or etc (2)	-	-	-	-
A. Net book value of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired the net book value		129,747	9,761,944	
 B. Having renegotiated conditions otherwise due to the carrying amount of financial assets accepted as past due or impaired 				
impaired C. Net book value of financial assets that are past due but not	-	-	-	-
 impaired the net book value The part of net values under guarantee with collateral. 	-	-	-	-
D. Net book value of financial assets that are impaired the net book value	-	196,765	-	-
- Past due (gross carrying amount)	-	(196,765)	-	-
- Impairment (-)	-	-	-	-
 The part of net values under guarantee with collateral. Not past due (gross carrying amount) 	-	-	-	-
 Impairment (-) 	-	-	-	-
- The part of net values under guarantee with collateral.	-	-	-	-
E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk	-	-	-	-

Liquidity risk

The risk of funding of existing and prospective debt requirements is managed by arranging sustainable accessibility to sufficient number of high-qualified lenders.

Prudent liquidity risk management refers to the ability to hold sufficient cash and securities, the availability of adequate utilizing funding sources and credit transactions, and the ability to close market positions.

The table below shows the Group's distribution of non-derivative financial liabilities' maturity profile as of 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018:

(All amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"))

December 31, 2019

Maturities in accordance with agreement	Book values	Total cash outflow in accordance with agreement (=I+II+III)	Less than 3 months (I)	Between 3-12 months (II)	Between 1-5 years (III)
Non-derivative financial liabilities					
Trade payables	734,949	734,949	734,949	-	-
Total	734,949	734,949	734,949	-	-
December 31, 2018					

Maturities in accordance with agreement	Book values	Total cash outflow in accordance with agreement (=I+II+III)	Less than 3 months (I)	Between 3-12 months (II)	Between 1-5 years (III)
Non-derivative financial liabilities					
Trade payables	529,634	529,634	529,634	-	
Total	529,634	529,634	529,634	-	-

Interest rate risk

The Group has no interest rate risk as of 31 December 2019 since it has no asset with fleible interest. (31 December 2018: None).

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk due to exchanging of the foreign currency assets and liabilites amounts to TL. The Group follows balanced foreign exchange policy in order to reduce its foreign currency risk.

As of 31 December 2019 the Group has no foreign currency balance and was not exposed to exchange rate risk (31 December 2018: None).

22. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS FOLLOWING THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Share Transfer Contract regarding 850,500 registered shares of JCR Avrasya Derecelendirme A.Ş which represents 85.05% of the total shares, has been organized in Istanbul, Turkey on 28 November 2019 and signed by other buyers including Association. The total number of shares subject to the Association within the total transfer is 59,999 and the share ratio is 6%, and the transfer fee to be paid is TL 5,788,185.91. According to the contract, 75% of the share transfer price will be paid to the seller by the buyers on the closing date and the remaining 25% after six months. (Closing protocol date: 17 January 2020 and TL 4,341,139.43 was paid by the Association on the related date.) Association has received an approval for the purchase of shares by holding an Extraordinary General Assembly Meeting on 26 September 2019.

23. OTHER ISSUES THAT HAVE SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE BALANCE SHEET OR THAT ARE AMBIGUOUS AND/OR OPEN TO INTERPRETATION AND REQUIRE CLARIFICATION:

None.

Individual independent audit reports of our Institution and Commercial Enterprises are available on our website and can be accessed via the link below: https://www.fkb.org.tr/reports-and-publications/reports/members-audit-reports/

Produced by Tayburn Tel: (90 212) 227 04 36 www.tayburnkurumsal.com



www.fkb.org.tr

Esentepe Mah. Büyükdere Cad. Bahar Sok. No: 13 River Plaza Kat: 18 Ofis No: 48-49 34394 Şişli / İSTANBUL, TURKEY

> Phone: (+90 212) 924 44 70 Fax: (+90 212) 285 24 39 - (+90 212) 281 66 47 E-mail: fkb@fkb.org.tr